P.S.C.-W.Va.-No. 202 Cancels P.S.C.-W.Va. No. 202 of Verizon West Virginia, Inc.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Original Title Page

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF

Containing

Regulations and Rates applicable to the furnishing of IntraLATA Local Exchange Telephone Services for West Virginia by
Frontier West Virginia Inc.

The names Verizon West Virginia Inc. and Bell Atlantic - West Virginia, Inc. have been changed to Frontier West Virginia Inc. All references throughout this Tariff to Verizon West Virginia Inc. and Bell Atlantic - West Virginia, Inc., "the telephone company" or "the company" shall be read as Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 09-0871-T-PC Dated May 13, 2010.

Issued: July 1, 2010 Effective: July 1, 2010

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Contents
1st Revised Page 1
Cancels Original Page 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Section	
APPLICATION OF TARIFF	1	
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	2	
Local Service Areas Rate Schedules		
TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE * (LA-3)	2A	(C)
ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE * (LA-3)	2В	(C)
DATA GRADE SERVICE	2C	(C)
MARKET TRANSITION PLAN (MTP) ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE	. 2D	(N)
TOUCH-TONE CALLING SERVICE	3	
SERVICE FOR CUSTOMER-PROVIDED COIN AND CREDIT CARD OPERATED TELEPHONES	4A	
PAY TELEPHONE NETWORK LINES (PTNL)	4D	
PUBLIC TELEPHONE SERVICES	5	
JOINT USER SERVICE	6	
REMOTE CALL FORWARDING	7	
CENTREX SERVICES	8	

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 08-1017-T-T dated 7-3-08.

Issued: June 16, 2008 Effective: July 17, 2008

^{* (}LA-3) Effective July 17, 2008, Tel-assistance service will no longer be available to new customers. Existing customers will be migrated to the Market Transition Plan (MTP) Enhanced Tel-assistance service as described in Section 2D. (N)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 1st Revised Page 1 Cancels Original Page 1

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

A. GENERAL

This tariff applies to local exchange telephone services furnished by Frontier (C) West Virginia Inc. The exchange areas to which the regulations and rates contained herein apply are as specified in Supplement No. 1 to this tariff. The regulations and rates contained herein are in addition to the applicable regulations and rates specified in other tariffs of the Telephone Company.

Local exchange telephone service is a voice grade service and is provided in compliance with the following industry standard transmission parameters:

Loop Current: Not less than 20 MA @ 400 ohm load

Circuit Loss:
Circuit Noise:
Power Influence:
Balance (PI-CN):
-8.5db or less
30 dbrnC or less
90 db or less
60db or more

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Exchange services are provided only on an intraLATA basis, except for established local service areas in effect on December 31, 1983, which cross Local Access and Transport Area (LATA) boundaries.
- 2. Application of Exchange Service Rates
 - a. Business and Residence
 - (1) The determination as to whether customer service is furnished at business or residence rates is based on the character of the use, made of the service. The type of Directory Listing may, in some cases, also serve as a satisfactory basis for determining whether business or residence rates apply.
 - (2) Where the place of business is located on the same premises as a residence and separate telephone service is not installed for the business, the telephone service installed on the premises shall ordinarily be billed at the business rate if the person operating said business is required to obtain a business registration certificate for said business on said premises; and provided that the person is not exempted from paying West Virginia business registration tax. In all disputed cases, however, other external indicia will be taken into account in determining whether business or residence rates should apply.
 - (3) Service shall be classified and charged for as business service where the use is primarily or substantially of a business, professional, institutional or occupational nature, or where a business Directory Listing is furnished, except as provided in the following paragraph.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0665-T-T dated May 19, 2011.

Issued: May 10, 2011 Effective: June 9, 2011

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 1a

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 2. Application of Exchange Service Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Business and Residence (Cont'd)
 - (4) Service shall be classified and charged for as residence service where the primary use of the service is of a domestic nature and where the business use, if any, is merely incidental, except that service may be furnished at residence rates in the residence of a physician, nurse, dentist or veterinary surgeon, or in a clergyman's study located in a church.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No._____ dated____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 2nd Revised Page 2 Cancels 1st Revised Page 2

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2. Application of Exchange Service Rates (Cont'd)
 - a. Business and Residence (Cont'd)
 - (5) When it is determined that a customer to residence service is using the service in such a manner that it should be classified and charged for as business service under the preceding provisions, the Telephone Company will discontinue the service of such customer in the event the customer refuses to permit the service to be classified as business service and pay the applicable business rates.
 - (6) Residence rates shall apply to service which is terminated in facilities or equipment of an amateur radio licensee, notwithstanding the fact that those facilities re not located at a residence, provided that the service is used solely for control of, and non-commercial communications through, an amateur radio communications repeater and for no purpose which would otherwise cause the service to be classified as business.

b. Trunks

Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunk rates apply for exchange service lines connecting the PBX common equipment and in multifunction systems where the lines are used as pooled information, dial or button access, and used in connection with direct group calling features.

c. Local Exchange Services

Residence

Plan 1 (Thrifty Caller) is economy rate exchange service which provides measured rate calling only and has no usage charge allowance. Effective December 31, 2013, only customers who subscribe to MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance (Lifeline) Service may choose Plan 1. Customers who do not subscribe to MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service and are Plan 1 customers prior to December 31, 2013, may remain on Plan 1 at the rate specified for Non-Lifeline customers.

Plan 2 (Community Caller) provides for flat rate calling only within the originating exchange or zone and there is no usage charge allowance applicable to calls terminating in other exchanges or zones of the customer's local service area.

Plan 3 (Community Plus Caller) provides flat rate calling to specified areas with measured calling to all other exchanges or zones within the local service area and has no usage charge allowance.

Some material previously shown on the page now appears on Original Page 2a.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 13-1321-T-PC dated December 31, 2013, effective December 31, 2013.

Issued: August 30, 2013 Effective: December 31, 2013

(N)

(N)

(N)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 1st Revised Page 2a Cancels Original Page 2a

(N)

(N)

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 2. Application of Exchange Service Rates (Cont'd)
 - c. Local Exchange Services (Cont'd)

Residence (Cont'd)

Plan $4^{(1)}$ (Frequent Caller) provides flat rate calling to all exchanges (C) zones within the local service area.

Business

Plan 1 (Thrifty Caller) is economy rate exchange service which provides measured rate calling only and has no usage charge allowance.

Plan $2^{(1)}$ (Frequent Caller) provides for flat rate calling to all exchanges or zones within the local service area. (C)

(1) Concurrent with the effective date of the Company's funding from the FCC's Rural Digital Opportunity Fund ("RDOF"), and as may be required for compliance with RDOF or any successor or related program, this service is available as a stand-alone basic service in areas outside of the Company's incumbent service territory for which it has been designated an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC).

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 21-0010-T-PC dated May 20, 2021.

Issued: June 17, 2021 Effective: June 17, 2021

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 3

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 2. Application of Exchange Service Rates (Cont'd)
 - d. A residence customer subscribing to Plans 2, 3 or 4, who qualifies and changes their service to Tel-Assistance Service, may revert to their previous grade of service up to, and including, the receipt of their second bill which contains their charges for Tel-Assistance Service and they may have a one-time bill recalculation as specified for Bill Calculation following.

New Tel-Assistance Service customers, who were not customers of record immediately prior to obtaining Tel-Assistance Service, may elect to change to Plans 2, 3 or 4, if they do so during the same two-month period described in the preceding paragraph and they are also eligible for the one-time bill recalculation.

Bill Calculation

The customer's bill will be recalculated as specified preceding using their previous rate and an adjustment will be given for the difference between their Tel-Assistance Service bill and that which would have been billed under their previous service. For new Tel-Assistance Service customers, the recalculation will use the applicable rate for the service to which they change from Tel-Assistance Service.

- 3. Exchange service rates provide service up to and including the network interface. The following Channel Services may be used with exchange services.
 - a. Foreign Exchange Service is exchange service furnished from one exchange to a location in another exchange by the use of Series 2000, type 2006A, Channels.
 - (1) Foreign Exchange Service is not in accord with the general plan of furnishing telephone service, and is provided only under special conditions and where suitable facilities which can be spared are available.
 - (2) Foreign Exchange Service is available only between exchanges located in the same LATA.
 - (3) Foreign Exchange Service will be provided to new customers only in connection with individual lines and PBX trunks.

Issued by authori	cy of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No			da	ted			<u> </u>				

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 4

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

- 3. (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)
 - (4) Where the normal and foreign exchanges are not contiguous, a customer to Foreign Exchange Service is required to subscribe also for some class of exchange service regularly furnished in the exchange in which the customer's premises is located.
 - (5) The rates and charges applicable to foreign exchange lines and trunks are the rates and charges for the class of service furnished, applicable within the foreign exchange.
 - (6) The long distance and local measured charges and the extent of local service applicable, are the same as apply to other exchange services provided from the same foreign exchange.
 - (7) The rates and charges for all other items of service and equipment are the rates and charges applicable in the area within which the customers' network interface is located.
 - b. Foreign Zone Service is exchange service furnished from one zone to a location in another zone in the same multizone exchange by the use of Series 2000, type 2006B, Channels.
 - (1) Foreign Zone Service is not in accord with the general plan of furnishing telephone service and is provided in accordance with such methods as are best suited to meet plant and operating requirements of the Telephone Company.
 - (2) Foreign Zone Service will be provided only to new customers in connection with individual lines and PBX trunks.
 - (3) The rates and charges applicable to foreign zone lines and trunks are the rates and charges for the class of service furnished, applicable within the foreign zone.
 - (4) The rates and charges for all other items of service and equipment are the rates and charges applicable in the area within which the customer network interface is located.
 - (5) The long distance and local measured charges and the extent of local service applicable, are the same as apply to other exchange services provided from the same foreign zone.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $\,\,$ dated $\,\,$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 5

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

3. (Cont'd)

- c. Foreign Central Office Service is exchange service furnished from a central office other than the central office designated by the Telephone Company to serve a particular customer by the use of Series 2000, type 2006C, Channels.
 - (1) Foreign Central Office Service is provided pursuant to a specific request from a customer to receive service from such a foreign central office. In the absence of such a specific request, no service shall be considered to be provided from a foreign central office regardless of arrangement of facilities, the central office designation or the assignment of telephone number by the Telephone Company.
 - (2) Foreign Central Office Service is not in accord with the general plan of furnishing telephone service. The General Regulations Tariff, Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers, governs the determination of a customer's central office.
 - (3) Foreign Central Office Service is provided in connection with business individual lines and branch exchange trunks, or with residence individual lines and branch exchange trunks.
 - (4) Channel charges for Foreign Central Office Service apply in addition to all other charges for exchange service.
- d. Extension of an exchange service line is furnished to provide an additional connection of an exchange line on a different premises than the first connection of the line by the use of Series 2000, type 2011, Channels.
 - (1) Extension service is not furnished for Service for Customer-provided Coin and Credit Card Operated Telephones and pay telephones connected to Pay Telephone Network Lines.
 - (2) Extensions of exchange service lines must be so located as to restrict their use to those entitled to use the customer's service, except where required to provide for the answering of calls at such times as the customer is not available at the main station connection. In such cases, when Extension Service is provided for answering of calls, the service is furnished only with the understanding that outward calls are not to be placed therefrom and ordinarily only on condition that separate exchange service is also furnished on the same premises.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $\,\,$ dated $\,\,$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1
1st Revised Page 6
Cancels Original Page 6

(N)

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 3. (Cont'd)
 - d. (Cont'd)
 - (3) Intercommunication is not contemplated between the connections of an exchange service line.
 - e. An answering connection is an additional connection of a patron's exchange service which may be connected in equipment of a Telephone Answering Bureau as specified in 11. following by the use of a Series 2000, type 2045, Channel.
 - f. A concentrator connection is a connection of a patron's exchange service which may be connected in equipment of a Telephone Answering Bureau as specified in 11. following by the use of a Series 2000, type 2041, Channel.
 - g. A concentrator-identifier trunk is a Channel Service provided by the Telephone Company to connect a patron's exchange service from a concentrator located in a wire center to a Telephone Answering Bureau's identifier location by use of a Series 2000, type 2043, Channel.
 - 4. 500 Service (Ņ)

Calls placed to 500 numbers are considered local Band 1 calls. Customers subscribing to Thrifty Caller Service will be billed local usage charges in accordance with the rates set forth in Section 2 of this tariff. There will be no charge to call 500 numbers from any other class of service.

5. Mixing Classes of Service on the Same Premises

Different classes of service will not be furnished to business customers on the same premises where both services are rated on the same exchange or zone, except for customers who have, for example, facsimile machines or any other special type equipment on premise that is not used to access local calling, and as otherwise specified in the Telephone Company's applicable tariffs. Access lines terminating on a multiline system cannot be mixed between classes of service. Residence customers may have different classes of service provided to the same customer or household on the same premises.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 01-0834-T-T dated 7-19-01.

Issued: June 19, 2001 Effective: July 20, 2001

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 7

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 6. Measured Rate Services
 - a. Measured Rate Services provide for calling to exchange services within the local service area with each call measured on a time-of-day, distance called and length-of message basis.
 - b. Measured Rate Services are offered in all exchanges and zones.
 - c. Rates for messages between two points are based on the airline mileage between rate centers, except when the two points are located within the same exchange or zone. Airline mileages between rate centers are determined as specified in this Company's Long Distance Services Tariff for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service.
 - d. In the event that customers experience difficulty in dialing, through no fault of their own, and completion of a call necessitates the use of a Telephone Company operator, it is the responsibility of such customers, after receipt of their bill, to notify the Telephone Company business office of the difficulties which resulted in charges for long distance messages.
 - e. For the purpose of determining charges the following applies:
 - (1) The rate for each message will be on a per-minute basis, with fractional minutes computed as one minute.
 - (2) Chargeable time for all calls begins when connection is established between the calling line and the called line, branch exchange or Centrex system and ends when the calling line "hangs-up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called line "hangs-up" but the calling line does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network or by the Telephone Company operator.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 8

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

7.

- 8. Service for Hotels and Hospitals
 - a. Individual lines provided to motels and trunks provided to hotels and hospitals may be provided for guests's use.
 - b. Plan 2 trunks are not provided at hotels, hospitals or other locations of a like nature, where the service is desired for use of those other than the management.
 - c. Service for Hotels is primarily furnished to hotels, including motels, which, in the opinion of the Telephone Company, cater principally to transients but, may also be furnished to clubs and marinas which offer accommodations and services similar to a hotel for guests and members.
 - d. All charges for the service including charges for any messages shall be billed to the hotel or hospital which shall be responsible for any prorating and billing of the charges to the guests.
 - e. The hotel or hospital is responsible for all charges for telephone messages, telegrams, cablegrams and radiograms sent-paid from or received-collect at station lines of the hotel or hospital, whether sent-paid or received-collect by the hotel or hospital for its own account or by or for others.
 - f. Stations may be located in stores, shops and other businesses on the same premises which are not operated by the customer to provide for intercommunication only with other stations connected to the system. Stations will not be provided unless a class of local exchange service is furnished at each such place of business.
- 9. Service for Schools, Colleges and Universities
 - a. PBX Trunks furnished to schools, colleges and universities may be provided for the use of students, faculty and employees who reside in dormitories or other living quarters owned, leased or under the control of the school.
 - b. This Service is business service provided only in connection with communications (switching) systems, equipped for Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service and Identified Outward Dialing (IOD) Service.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 9

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 9. Service for School, Colleges and Universities (Cont'd)
 - c. The Telephone Company is responsible for the billing and collecting of all message charges for long distance telecommunications services, telegrams, cablegrams and radiograms sent-paid from or received-collect at special billing numbers associated with lines of students, faculty and employees. The school, college or university is responsible for the payment of all other rates and charges including calls from lines in parlors, recreation rooms, and other stations without special billing numbers.
 - d. The school, college or university shall agree to render assistance to the Telephone Company in the prompt collection of charges billed to a special billing number.
 - e. In the event of nonpayment of any charges billed to a student, faculty member or employee, the school, college or university shall agree, upon the request of the Telephone Company, to disconnect the line used by that student, faculty member or employee until the charges due have been paid. Where the school, college or university fails to disconnect the line following such request of the Telephone Company, the school, college or university shall agree to assume responsibility for payment of all charges incurred on that line from the date the Telephone Company requested that line be disconnected.
 - f. The regulations set forth for deposits and payments of service in the tariffs of the Telephone Company shall be applicable to special billing numbers.

10. Service for Telephone Answering Bureaus

- a. The answering bureau must subscribe to business exchange service, other than Service for Customer-provided Coin and Credit Card Operated Telephones or Pay Telephone Network Lines, for its own use. The answering bureau may contract for additional listings on its service for its patrons who are not customers to telephone service in the same exchange where the answering bureau is the authorized agent of the patron.
- b. Service for Telephone Answering Bureaus may be provided either by direct connections or by answering connections. A direct connection may consist of an individual line, Toll Free Service access line, PBX line or a Centrex line, and may not be connected in concentrator equipment. An answering connection is furnished only in connection with PBX trunks, individual lines, Toll Free Service access lines and Centrex lines.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 1 Original Page 10

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 10. Service for Telephone Answering Bureaus (Cont'd)
 - c. Service for Telephone Answering Bureaus will not be provided in connection with Service for Customer-provided Coin and Credit Card Operated Telephones, Pay Telephone Network Lines or Service for Hotels.
 - d. A patron's channels may be connected in the answering facilities of a telephone answering bureau at rates specified in this Company's Channel Services Tariff, Section 3.
 - e. Concentrator connections, direct connections and answering connections must be authorized by and billed to the patron.
 - f. Direct connections may not be used for outward calls by the answering bureau, except as specified for Joint User Service in Section 6, when contracted for by the patron. Answering connections may not be used for outward calls by the answering bureau.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 3rd Revised Page 1 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 1

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. GENERAL

The regulations and rates contained herein are applicable to various local exchange telephone services furnished within each exchange area.

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Services provided under the residence Plan 1 option are not offered on a foreign zone or foreign exchange basis.
- 2. Services provided under the business Plan 1 option are Individual Lines, Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunks, Service for Hotels, whereas services provided under the business Plan 2 option are Individual Lines, PBX Trunks and Centrex I and II Services.
- 3. Where the provision of local exchange service may involve a carrier or carries other than the Telephone Company, the obligation of the Telephone Company to provide such service at local exchange rates to a particular community, as shown by the table on the following pages, is contingent upon existence of an approved and effective interconnection or other agreement between the other carrier and the Telephone Company covering the exchange of the local exchange service traffic in question. The Telephone Company will not be required to carry such traffic at local exchange rates in the absence of such agreement. In addition, the provision of local exchange service where another carrier is involved is explicitly subject to the "Availability of Facilities" provisions of the Telephone Company's GENERAL REGULATIONS TARIFF, P.S.C. -W. Va. No. 201, Section 1.
- 4. Business lines may be either ground start or loop start and may have any standard treatment. Transmission quality over ground start lines is not guaranteed. Additional transmission improvements requested by the customer will be provided by the Telephone Company at charges based on cost.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 04-1180-T-T dated 8-27-04.

Issued: July 28,2004 Effective: August 28,2004

(N)

(N)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 2

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges

	Flat Rate Local	- 14		Rate Local Ser		_ 15
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ALDERSON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Alderson	None	Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Meadow Bridge Union	Frankford* Rainelle Rupert* White Sulphur Springs	None
Plan 2	Alderson	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 3	Alderson Hinton Lewisburg	None	None	Greenville Meadow Bridge Union	Same as for 4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands eding.
Plan 4	Alderson Frankford* Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Meadow Bridge Rainelle Rupert* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

 * Independent of 	company	exchange.
--------------------------------------	---------	-----------

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated_____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 2a Cancels Original Page 2a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	ed Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ALDERSON (Co	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Pl	an 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4, and	5 preceding.
Plan 2	Alderson Frankford* Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Meadow Bridge Rainelle Rupert* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated_____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 3

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ALLOY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Alloy	Ansted Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery		Charleston Area Zone IV Dutch Ridge Mount Hope Seth Whitesville	None
Plan 2	Alloy	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding
Plan 3	Alloy Ansted East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery	None	None	Oak Hill	Same as for Bands 4 and	
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area Zone IV Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Seth Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued :	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					_dat	ed		•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 3a Cancels Original Page 3a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL O	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Whitesville

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Serv	rice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ALLOY (Cont	z'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2	, 3, 4 and 5	preceding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Charleston Zone I Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Seth	None IV	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____dated_____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	l Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Sen Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
ALUM CREEK	(Charleston Zone V	/II)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone VII	Charleston Area Zone V Griffiths- ville	Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, IV & VI Hamlin* Hurricane Madison Scott Depot Seth	Branchland* Charleston Area Zones II & III East Bank Milton Winfield	Dutch Ridge
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone VII	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Banda	s 2, 3, 4 and	. 5
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Griffithsville	None	None	Brushton Hamlin* Hurricane Madison Scott Depot Seth	Branchland* East Bank Milton Winfield	None
Plan 4	Branchland* Brushton Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge East Bank Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Madison Milton Scott Depot Seth Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______dated_____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 4a Cancels Original Page 4a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ALUM CREEK	(Charleston Zone	VII) (Cont'd)				
Business						
Plan 1	None					
Plan 2	Branchland* Brushton Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge East Bank Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Madison Milton Scott Depot Seth Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	CHOTTATIONS	(COIIC a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local			Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
ANSTED							
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Ansted	Alloy Fayettevillo Gauley Bride		Dutch Ridge East Bank Mount Hope Rainelle Summersville	None	
Plan 2	Ansted	None	Same as for F	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.	
Plan 3	Alloy Ansted Fayetteville Gauley Bridge	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3,	4 and 5	
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Summersville	None	None	None	None	None	

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No).					dat	.ed					

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 5a Cancels Original Page 5a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

ъ	DECITE A DECATO	/ 0 + / -1	١
в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ANSTED (Con	t'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5	preceding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Summersville	None	None	None	None	None

(0)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 6

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	/ ~ 1 - 1 \

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
APPLE GROVE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Apple Grove	None	Buffalo Leon Milton Point Pleasant Union Ridge	Hunt. Area Zone II Hurricane Letart* Scott Depot Winfield	None
Plan 2	Apple Grove	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 3	Apple Grove Leon Point Pleasant	None	None	Buffalo Milton Union Ridge	Same as for I 4 and 5 prece	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Buffalo Hunt. Area Zone II Hurricane Leon Letart* Milton Point Pleasant Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by a	uthority	of an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No.	-				dat	ed		·			

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised page 6a Cancels Original Page 6a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

REGULATIONS	(Contid
K L'CHILLY A L L CHILL	((.0))

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
APPLE GROVE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Buffalo Hunt. Area Zone II Hurricane Leon Letart* Milton Point Pleasant Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 7

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band!
BARBOURSVIL	LE (Huntington Zo	ne II)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Huntington Area Zone II	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area Zone I Milton Union Ridge	Branchland* Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone IV Hurricane Wayne*	Apple Grove East Lynn* Griffithsvil: Prichard Scott Depot	
Plan 2	Huntington Area Zone II	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.
Plan 3	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area All zones Milton Union Ridge	None	None	Branchland* Hamlin* Hurricane Wayne*	Same as for P. Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Branchland* Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Hurricane Milton Prichard Scott Depot Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 7a
Cancels Original Page 7a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGOTHITONS	(COIIL a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area									
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5			
BARBOURSVILI	LE (Huntington Zor	ne II) (Cont	'd)						
Business									
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.			
Plan 2	Apple Grove Branchland* Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Hurricane Milton Prichard Scott Depot Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None			

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2

1st Revised Page 8

Cancels Original Page 8

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	CHOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			. Rate Local S	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ECKLEY						
esidence						
Plan 1	None	Beckley	Glen Daniel Mount Hope Sophia	Flat Top Helen Oak Hill	Fayetteville Hinton Meadow Bridge Mullens	Pineville
Plan 2	Beckley	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 3	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mount Hope Oak Hill Sophia	None	None	None	Same as for Pl Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Beckley Fayetteville Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Rainelle Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: June 19, 2001 Effective: July 20, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 8a Cancels Original Page 8a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BECKLEY (Co.	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Beckley Fayetteville Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Rainelle Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 9

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BEECH BOTTO	OM					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Beech Bottom	Bethany Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zone II	Weirton Wheeling Area Zones I & III	New Cumberland Wheeling Area Zone V	None
Plan 2	Beech Bottom	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 3	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I & II	None	None	Weirton Wheeling Area Zone III	Same as for Pla Bands 4 and 5 p	
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area All zones	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	· .					dat	ed		•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 9a Cancels Original Page 9a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	
₽•	TO O DAT TO NO	(COLL CL)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area									
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5					
BEECH BOTTO	M(Cont'd)										
Business	Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding					
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area All Zones	None	None	None	None	None					

(O)

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No)					dat	.ed					

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 10

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
BELINGTON								
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Belington	Elkins	Parsons* Philippi	Buckhannon Flemington* Mill Creek*	None		
Plan 2	Belington	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4, & 5 pre	ceding.		
Plan 3	Belington Elkins Philippi	None	None	Parsons*	Same as for P 4 & 5 preceding	•		
Plan 4	Belington Buckhannon Elkins Flemington* Mill Creek* Parsons* Philippi	None	None	None	None	None		

* In	dependent	company	exchange
------	-----------	---------	----------

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 10a Cancels Original Page 10a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	/ Claratial\

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
BELINGTON	(Cont'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for:	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.				
Plan 2	Belington Buckhannon Elkins Flemington* Mill Creek* Parsons* Philippi	None	None	None	None	None				

(O)

* Independent company exchange

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 11

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
BELLE (Char	rleston Zone IV)							
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone IV	Charleston Area Zone I East Bank Seth	Brushton Charleston Area Zones III & VII Dutch Ridge Montgomery	Alloy Charleston Area Zones II, V & VI Clendenin Gauley Bridge Madison Van Whitesville	None e		
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone IV	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	5		
Plan 3	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge East Bank Seth	None	None	Montgomery	Alloy Clendenin Gauley Bridge Madison Van Whitesville	None e		
Plan 4	Alloy Brushton Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Gauley Bridge Madison Montgomery Seth Van Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None		

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 11a Cancels Original Page 11a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BELLE (Charle	ston Zone IV) (Co	ont'd)				
Business						
-1 1		G	' 1 P1	1 5 1 1 0	2 4 15	7'
Plan 1	None	Same as ior i	residence Plan	ıl, Banosı, 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pm	eceaing.
Plan 2	Alloy	None	None	None	None	None
11011 2	Brushton	NOTIC	NOTIC	NOTIC	IVOIC	NOTIC
	Charleston					
	Area					
	All zones					
	Clendenin					
	Dutch Ridge					
	East Bank					
	Gauley Bridge					
	Madison					
	Montgomery					
	Seth					
	Van					
	Whitesville					

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 12

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
BERKELEY SPI	RINGS						
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Berkeley Springs	Hancock (Md.)Falling Waters Hedgesville Paw Paw*	Inwood Martinsburg	None	
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.	
Plan 3	Berkeley Springs Hancock (Md.) Hedgesville	None	None	Falling Waters Paw Paw*	Same as for Bands 4 and preceding.	· ·	
Plan 4	Berkeley Springs Falling Waters Hancock (Md.) Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Paw Paw*	None	None	None	None	None	

*	Independent	Company	Exchange

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	${\tt Commission}$	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 12a Cancels Original Page 12a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

_	REGULATIONS	/ C + 1 -1 \	
ĸ	B H.(=1 11 · \D · 1 · 1 () IVI \	I ('Ont' d)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BERKELEY SP	PRINGS (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for m	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs Falling Waters Hancock (Md.) Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Paw Paw*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent Company Exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 13

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BETHANY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Bethany	Beech Bottom Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zone II	n Weirton Wheeling Area Zones I & III	New Cumberland	None
Plan 2	Bethany	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I & II	None	None	Weirton Wheeling Area Zone III	New Cumberland	None
Plan 4	Bethany Beech Bottom Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I, II & III	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 13a Cancels Original Page 13a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BETHANY (Co.	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I, II & III	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 14 Cancels Original Page 14

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	d Rate Local Sen Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
BRADSHAW						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Bradshaw	Coalwood* Iaeger War*	Davy* Gary* Welch*	Anawalt* Gilbert Kimball* North Fork* Pineville	Maybeury*
Plan 2	Bradshaw	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 & 5 prec	eding.
Plan 3	Bradshaw Coalwood* Iaeger War* Welch*	None	None	Davy* Gary*	Same as for P 5 preceding	lan 1, Bands 4 &
Plan 4	Anawalt* Bradshaw Coalwood* Davy* Gary* Gilbert Iaeger Kimball* Maybeury* North Fork* Pineville War* Welch*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ding.
Plan 2	Anawalt* Bradshaw Coalwood* Davy* Gary* Gilbert Iaeger Kimball* Maybeury* North Fork* Pineville War* Welch*	None	None	None	None	None
						(0)

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 15 Cancels Original Page 15

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local S	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BRANDYWINE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Brandywine	Franklin	Riverton*	None	Harman* Lost River*
Plan 2	Brandywine	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 & 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Brandywine Franklin	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	3, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Brandywine Franklin Harman* Lost River* Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Brandywine Franklin Harman* Lost River* Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None
						(O)

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Section 2 Original Page 16

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
	Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	BRIDGEPORT Residence						
	RESIDENCE						
	Plan 1	None	Bridgeport	Clarksburg Flemington* Lumberport Shinnston West Milford	Fairmont Farmington Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Philippi Sardis* Wallace* Worthington*	Buckhannon Fairview Mannington Rivesville Salem Weston	None
	Plan 2	Bridgeport	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	; 2, 3, 4 and	. 5
	Plan 3	Bridgeport Clarksburg Flemington* Grafton Lumberport Shinnston West Milford	None	None	Fairmont Farmington Jane Lew Joetown* Philippi Sardis* Wallace* Worthington*	Same as for P. Bands 4 and 5	
	Plan 4	Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis*	None	None	None	None	None
* I	independent comp	any exchange					

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 16a Cancels Original Page 16a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Option	d Flat Rate Local s Service Area	Band 1	Measun Band 2	ed Rate Local S Band 3	ervice Area Band 4	Band 5
BRIDGEPORT	C(Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 ((Cont'd)					
	Shinnston Wallace* West Milford Weston Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1, 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 2	Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Fairmont Fairview Famington Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford Weston Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None
						(O)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 17

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Sen	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BRUSHTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Brushton	Madison Seth	Charleston Area Zones I, IV & VII East Bank Griffiths- ville Van Whitesville	Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones III, V & VI Montgomery Wharton	None
Plan 2	Brushton	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 3	Brushton Charleston Area Zones I & IV Madison Seth	None	None	Charleston Area Zone VII East Bank Griffithsvill Van Whitesville	Same as for Pla Bands 4 and 5 p	
Plan 4	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones I, III, IV, V, VI & VII East Bank Griffithsville Madison Montgomery Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 17a Cancels Original Page 17a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BRUSHTON (Co	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan :	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 2	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones I, III, IV, V, VI & VII East Bank Griffithsville Madison Montgomery Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 18

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BUCKHANINON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Buckhannon	None	Jane Lew Philippi Rock Cave Walkers- ville* Weston	Belington Bridgeport Clarksburg Elkins Flemington* West Milford	Mill Creek*
Plan 2	Buckhannon	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Buckhannon Rock Cave Weston	None	None	Jane Lew Philippi Walkers- ville*	Same as for Bands 4 and preceding.	
Plan 4	Belington Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Elkins Flemington* Jane Lew Mill Creek* Philippi Rock Cave Walkersville* West Milford Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No).					dat	ed					
		<u>-</u>											

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 18a Cancels Original Page 18a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont 1d)
ь.	KEGULAITONS	(Cont. a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
BUCKHANINON	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for R	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Belington Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Elkins Flemington* Jane Lew Mill Creek* Philippi Rock Cave Walkersville* West Milford Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 19

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	!ont 'd)
-------------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Sen Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
BUFFALO						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Buffalo	Leon Winfield	Chas. Area Zone VI Hurricane Milton	Chas. Area Zones II, V Letart* Point Pleasan Ripley Union Ridge	V
Plan 2	Buffalo	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Buffalo Hurricane Leon Winfield	None	None	Apple Grove Chas. Area Zone VI Milton Scott Depot	Same as for Bands 4 and preceding.	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Buffalo Charleston Area Zones II, V, VI Hurricane Leon Letart* Milton Point Pleasant Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 19a Cancels Original Page 19a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
BUFFALO (Co.	nt'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for residence Plan 1, Bands 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding.								
Plan 2	Apple Grove Buffalo Charleston Area Zones II, V, VI Hurricane Leon Letart* Milton Point Pleasant Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None				

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 20

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	TURGOTATIONS	(COIIC a

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	ral Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
BURNSVILLE							
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Burnsville	None	Gassaway Glenville Sutton Walkers- ville*	Hacker Valley Jane Lew Rock Cave Weston	* None	
Plan 2	Burnsville	None	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 3	, 4 and 5	
Plan 3	Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Sutton	None	None	Walkers- ville*	Same as for I Bands 4 and 5	•	
Plan 4	Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Jane Lew Rock Cave Sutton Walkersville* Weston	None	None	None	None	None	

*	Independent	company	exchange.		

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 20a Cancels Original Page 20a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
BURNSVILLE	(Cont'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.				
Plan 2	Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Jane Lew Rock Cave Sutton Walkersville* Weston	None	None	None	None	None				

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 21

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	.Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHAPMANVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Chapman- ville	Logan	Madison	Branchland* Brushton Delbarton Griffithsville Hamlin* Man Van Wharton	
Plan 2	Chapmanville	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pn	eceding.
Plan 3	Chapmanville Griffithsville Logan Madison	None	None	None	Branchland* Brushton Delbarton Hamlin* Man Van Wharton	None
Plan 4	Branchland* Brushton Chapmanville Delbarton Griffithsville Hamlin* Logan Madison Man Van Wharton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			
		·											

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 21a Cancels Original Page 21a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont.a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHAPMANVILI	LE (Cont'd)					
Business						
D] 1	Maria	G		0 0 4 7	C 3!	
Plan 1	None	Same as ior re	esidence Plan 1	., 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceeding	
Plan 2	Branchland* Brushton Chapmanville Delbarton Griffithsville Hamlin* Logan Madison Man Van Wharton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Section 2 Original Page 22

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	. '

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Charleston Zone II - see POCATALICO
Charleston Zone III - see ELKVIEW
Charleston Zone IV - see BELLE
Charleston Zone V - see ST. ALBANS
Charleston Zone VI - see NITRO
Charleston Zone VII - see ALIM CREEK

Winfield

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHARLESTON Residence	(Charleston Zone I)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone I	Charleston Area Zones III & IV	Brushton Charleston Area Zones II, V, VI & VII East Bank	Clendenin Dutch Ridge Griffithsville Hurricane Montgomery Scott Depot Seth Winfield	None e
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone I	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge East Bank Scott Depot	None	None	None	Clendenin Griffithsville Hurricane Montgomery Seth Winfield	None e
Plan 4	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Griffithsville Hurricane Montgomery Scott Depot Seth	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 22a Cancels Original Page 22a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHARLESTON	(Charleston Zone	I) (Cont'd)				
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 per	rceding.
Plan 2	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Griffithsville Hurricane Montgomery Scott Depot Seth Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

(0)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Section 2 Original Page 23

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured Ra	ate Local Servi	.ce Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHEAT LAKE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Cheat Lake	Laurel Point* Morgantown Point Marion (Pa.)	Bruceton Mills* Core* Mount Morris* Reedsville* Rivesville	Blacksville* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Kingwood Newburg Tunnelton	None
Plan 2	Cheat Lake	None	Same as for Pl	an 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre-	ceding.
Plan 3	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Laurel Point* Morgantown Mount Morris* Point Marion (Pa.)	None	None	Core* Reedsville* Rivesville	Same as for Pl Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Mount Morris* Newburg Point Marion (Pa.) Reedsville* Rivesville Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 23a Cancels Original Page 23a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHEAT LAKE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Mount Morris* Newburg Point Marion (Pa.) Reedsville* Rivesville Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Section 2 Original Page 24

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHESTER Residence						
Plan 1	None	Chester	East Liverpool (Ohio) Hookstown (Pa.) New Cumberland Smiths Ferry (Pa. Wellsville (Ohio)		Follansbee	None
Plan 2	Chester	None	Same as for P.	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Chester East Liverpool (Ohio) Hookstown (Pa.) New Cumberland Smiths Ferry (Pa.) Wellsville (Ohio)	None	None	Same as for: 4 and 5 prec	Plan 1, Bands eding.	s 3,
Plan 4	Chester East Liverpool (Ohio) Follansbee Hookstown (Pa.) New Cumberland Smiths Ferry (Pa.) Weirton Wellsville (Ohio)	None	None	None	None	None
by authorite No.	cy of an Order	of the Publ dated	ic Service	Commission	of West Vi	rginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 24a
Cancels Original Page 24a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CHESTER (CO	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Chester East Liverpool (Ohio) Follansbee Hookstown (Pa.) New Cumberland Smiths Ferry (Pa.) Weirton Wellsville (Ohio)	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Section 2 Original Page 25

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local			Measured Rate Local Service Area			
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CLARKSBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Clarksburg	Bridgeport Lumberport Sardis* Shinnston West Milford	Flemington* Jane Lew Joetown* Salem Wallace* Worthington*	Buckhannon Fairmont Farmington Grafton Mannington Philippi Rivesville Smithfield* Weston	West Union
Plan 2	Clarksburg	None	Same as for Pl	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Bridgeport Clarksburg Jane Lew Lumberport Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford	None	None	Flemington* Joetown* Worthington*	Same as for P. Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Fairmont Farmington Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Section 2 Original Page 25a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	ed Rate Local :	Service Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band
CLARKSBURG (Cont'd)					
Residence (C	'ont'd)					
Plan 4 (
	Salem					
	Sardis*					
	Shinnston					
	Smithfield* Wallace*					
	West Milford					
	West Union					
	Weston					
	Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None			lan 1, Bands	1, 2, 3, 4 and	d 5
		preceeding.				
Plan 2	Bridgeport	None	None	None	None	None
	Buckhannon					
	Clarksburg					
	Fairmont					
	Farmington					
	Farmington Flemington*					
	Flemington*					
	Flemington* Grafton					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis*					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace*					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford West Union					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston					
	Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Philippi Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston Worthington*					

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 25b
Cancels Original Page 25b

						Cancel	s Original	L Page 25D	
				LOCAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE				
В.	REG	ULATIONS (Cont'd)						
	4.	Exchanges	and Zones of	Area Exchanges	(Cont'd))			
		Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Serv	rice Area Band 4	Band 5	_
		CLARKSBURG	(Cont'd)						
		Business (C	ont'd)						
									(O)
*	Inde	ependent comp	pany exchange.						
Iss in	ued :	by authori No.	ty of an Order	r of the Public	: Service	Commission	of West Vi	irginia	
	30.00					·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 26

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
	<u> </u>					
CLENDENIN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Clendenin	Charleston Area Zone III Dutch Ridge Newton*	Clay* Walton	Charleston Area Zones I, I & IV East Bank Ivydale* Montgomery	None I
Plan 2	Clendenin	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
Plan 3	Charleston Area Zone III Clendenin Dutch Ridge Walton	None	Newton*	Clay*	Same as for F Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Charleston Area Zones I, II, III & IV Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Ivydale* Montgomery Newton* Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 26a Cancels Original Page 26a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTALIONS ((COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CLENDENIN (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None				3, 4 and 5 pnec	
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zones I, II, III & IV Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Ivydale* Montgomery Newton* Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 27
Cancels Original Page 27

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	<u>Measured</u> Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
CRAIGSVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Craigsville	Richwood	Birch River* Summersville Widen*		None
Plan 2	Craigsville	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3,4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Craigsville Richwood Summersville	None	None	Birch River* Widen*	^r None	None
Plan 4	Birch River* Craigsville Richwood Summersville Widen*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	Residence Pla	n 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5	i
Plan 4	Birch River* Craigsville Richwood Summersville Widen*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Section 2 Original Page 28

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. REGULATIONS (COILC G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
-------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
DALLISON (Pa	arkersburg Zone II	Ι)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Parkersburg Area Zone II	Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area Zone I Valley Mills	Elizabeth Parkersburg	Ellenboro* Harrisville* Smithville*	None
Plan 2	Parkersburg Area Zone II	None	Same as for Pl	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Belpre, OH Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Valley Mills	None	None	Belmont* Cairo* Elizabeth Rockport* St. Marys* Williamstown	Same as for P. 4 and 5 preced	
Plan 4	Belmont* Belpre, OH Cairo* Elizabeth Ellenboro* Harrisville* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Rockport* Smithville*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 28a Cancels Original Page 28a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

exchange an	d Flat Rate Local		Measur	red Rate Local S	Service Area	
Plan Option	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	_ , ,					
DALLISON (Parkersburg Zone 1	II) (Cont'd)				
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 ((Cont'd)					
	St. Marys*					
	Valley Mills					
	Williamstown					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Pla	n 1, Bands 1, 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 2	Belmont*	None	None	None	None	None
	Belpre, OH					
	Cairo*					
	Elizabeth					
	Ellenboro*					
	Harrisville*					
	Mineral Wells					
	Parkersburg					
	Area All					
	Zones					
	Rockport*					
	Smithville*					
	St. Marys*					
	Valley Mills					
	Williamstown					

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 29

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
ь.	CHOTHITONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
DELBARTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Delbarton	Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Williamson		Chapmanville Gilbert Man	e None
Plan 2	Delbarton	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	l 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Delbarton Logan Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	Kermit	Same as for Bands 4 and	Plan 1, 5 preceding.
Plan 4	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Kermit Logan Man Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	bу	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 29a Cancels Original Page 29a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
DELBARTON ((Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Kermit Logan Man Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Section 2 Original Page 30

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS ((Cont'd)
------------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
DUICH RIDGE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Dutch Ridge	Charleston Area Zone III Clendenin	Charleston Area Zone IV Clay* East Bank Gauley Bridge Montgomery Newton*	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area Zones I & II Ivydale* Walton	Charleston Area Zones V, VI & VII
Plan 2	Dutch Ridge	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	1 5
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge Walton	None	None	Clay* East Bank Gauley Bridge Montgomery Newton*	Alloy Ansted Ivydale*	None
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area All zones Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Montgomery Newton* Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 30a Cancels Original Page 30a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOLATIONS	(COIIL a	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
DUTCH RIDG	E (Cont'd)						
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for residence Plan 1, Bands 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding.					
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area All zones Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Montgomery Newton* Walton	None	None	None	None	None	

(O)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 31

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
EAST BANK						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	East Bank	Charleston Area Zone IV Montgomery	III	Ansted Charleston Area Zone VII Clendenin Fayetteville Whitesville	Oak Hill
Plan 2	East Bank	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Alloy Charleston Area Zones I & IV East Bank Montgomery	None	None	Brushton Dutch Ridge Charleston Area Zone III Gauley Bridg Seth	Same as for Bands 4 and	
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, III, IV & VII Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Oak Hill Seth Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 31a Cancels Original Page 31a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
EAST BANK (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	reding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, III, IV & VII Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Oak Hill Seth Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 32

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELIZABETH						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Elizabeth	Rockport*	Cairo* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Zone II	Grantsville* Harrisville* Parkersburg Zone I Parkersburg Zone III Ravenwood Smithville* Spencer Valley Mills	
Plan 2	Elizabeth	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg Zone I	None	Rockport*	Cairo* Parkersburg Zone II	Grantsville* Harrisville* Parkersburg Zone III Ravenswood Smithville* Spencer Valley Mills	
Plan 4	Cairo* Elizabeth Grantsville* Harrisville* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Ravenswood Rockport* Smithville* Spencer Valley Mills	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 32a Cancels Original Page 32a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Sei	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELIZABETH (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Cairo* Elizabeth Grantsville* Harrisville* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Ravenswood Rockport* Smithville* Spencer Valley Mills	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 33 Cancels Original Page 33

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'c	ſ.
----------------	---------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area					- 15	
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELK GARDEN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Elk Garden	Kitzmiller (MD) Piedmont	Gormania Keyser	None	None
Plan 2	Elk Garden	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 3	Elk Garden Kitzmiller (MD) Piedmont	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3	, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser Kitzmiller (MD) Piedmont	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser Kitzmiller (MD) Piedmont	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 34

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS ((Contid)
D.	KEGOTALIONS ((Cont a)

4.		and Zones of A	rea Exchang	•) Rate Local Ser	arice Area	
	Plan Options		Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	ELKINS						
	Residence						
	Plan 1	None	Elkins	Belington	Mill Creek* Parsons*	Buckhannon Harman* Philippi	Canaan Valley* Riverton*
	Plan 2	Elkins	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	receding.
	Plan 3	Belington Elkins Mill Creek*	None	None	Same as for P. preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3	, 4 and 5
	Plan 4	Belington Buckhannon Canaan Valley* Elkins Harman* Mill Creek* Parsons* Philippi Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 34a Cancels Original Page 34a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELKINS (Cor	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 2	Belington Buckhannon Canaan Valley* Elkins Harman* Mill Creek* Parsons* Philippi Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 35

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			l Rate Local Se		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELKVIEW (Ch	narleston Zone III)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone III	Charleston Area Zone I Clendenin Dutch Ridge	Charleston Area Zones II & IV East Bank Newton* Walton	Brushton Clay* Charleston Area Zones V, VI & VII Montgomery	None
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone III	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	l 5
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge Walton	None	None	East Bank Newton*	Brushton Clay* Montgomery	None
Plan 4	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Montgomery Newton* Walton	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 35a
Cancels Original Page 35a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
------------------	---------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ELKVIEW (C	narleston Zone III)	(Cont'd)				
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Brushton Charleston Area All zones Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Montgomery Newton*	None	None	None	None	None
	Walton					

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 36

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FAIRMONT Residence						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Fairmont	Fairview Farmington Rivesville Shinnston Worthington*	Bridgeport Core* Daybrook* Flemington* Grafton Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown	Blacksville ³ Cheat Lake Clarksburg Mount Morris Newburg Reedsville* Sardis* Tunnelton Wadestown* Wallace*	
Plan 2	Fairmont	None	Same as for P.	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Fairmont Fairview Farmington Grafton Mannington Rivesville Shinnston Worthington*	None	None	Bridgeport Core* Daybrook* Flemington* Joetown* Laurel Point Lumberport Morgantown	Same as for P 4 and 5 prece *	=
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Core* Clarksburg Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton	None	None	None	None	None

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 36a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULA	ATIONS	(Cont'	d)
-----------	--------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange	and Flat Rate Local		Measu	red Rate Local	Service Area	
Plan Opti	ons Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Bar
FAIRMONT	Cont'd)					
Residenc	ce (Cont'd)					
	1 (Cont'd)					
1 1011						
	Joetown*					
	Laurel Point*					
	Lumberport					
	Mannington					
	Morgantown					
	Mount Morris*					
	Newburg					
	Reedsville*					
	Rivesville					
	Sardis*					
	Shinnston					
	Tunnelton					
	Wadestown*					
	Wallace*					
	Worthington*					
Business	;					
Plan 1	None	Same as f preceding	or residence I	Plan 1, Bands	1, 2, 3, 4 ar	nd 5
		preceding	•			
Plan 2	Blacksville*	None	None	None	None	None
	Bridgeport					
	Cheat Lake					
	Core*					
	Clarksburg					
	Daybrook*					
	Fairmont					
	Fairview					
	Farmington					
	Flemington*					
	Grafton					
	Joetown*					
	Laurel Point*					
	Lumberport Mannington					
	Mannington					
	Morgantown					
ependent (

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 36b Cancels Original Page 36b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	REGULATIONS	/ Carat 1 d)
ь.	KEGOLATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Worthington*

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FAIRMONT (Cont'd)					
Business (Cont'd)					
Plan 2 (Cont'd)					
Mount Morris*					
Newburg					
Reedsville*					
Rivesville					
Sardis*					
Shinnston					
Tunnelton					
Wadestown*					
Wallace*					

(O)

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 37

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Servi	ice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FAIRVIEW						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Fairview	Blacksville* Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Farmington Mannington Rivesville Wadestown* Worthington*	Joetown* Laurel Point* Morgantown Mount Morris* Shinnston	Lumberport	None
Plan 2	Fairview	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	2, 3, 4 & 5]	preceding.
Plan 3	Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Mannington Rivesville Wadestown*	None	Blacksville* Core* Worthington*	Same as for Pipreceding.	lan 1, Bands	3, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Famington Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 37a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			ed Rate Local Se		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band
FAIRVIEW (C	Cont'd)					
Residence (Cont (d)					
Kesidelice (conc a)					
Plan 4 (C	Cont'd)					
	Mount Morris* Rivesville Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace* Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plan	n 1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Rivesville Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace* Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 37b Cancels Original Page 37b

						Calice	is origi	iiai Page 37	D
			LOCA	AL EXCHANGE	SERVICE				
В.	REG	ULATIONS (Cont'd)							
	4.	Exchanges and Zones of	Area	a Exchanges	(Cont'd)			
		Exchange and Flat Rate Local Plan Options Service Area		Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	vice Area Band 4	Band 5	
		FAIRVIEW (Cont'd)							
		Business (Cont'd)							
									(0)
*	Inde	ependent company exchange							
		by authority of an Orde					of West	Virginia	

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 38

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
FALLING WAT	TERS					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Falling Waters	Hedgesville Martinsburg Williamsport (Md.)	Springs	Charles Town* Harpers Ferry*	None
Plan 2	Falling Waters	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 1, 2, 3,	4 and 5
Plan 3	Falling Waters Hagerstown (Md.) Hedgesville Martinsburg Williamsport (Md.)	None	None	Berkeley Springs Inwood Shepherds- town*	Charles Town* Harpers Ferry*	None
Plan 4	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Hagerstown (Md.) Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown* Williamsport (Md.)	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 38a Cancels Original Page 38a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	.)
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FALLING WAT	ERS (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Hagerstown (Md.) Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown* Williamsport (Md.)	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 39

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FARMINGTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Farmington	Fairmont Fairview Joetown* Mannington Rivesville Shinnston Worthing- ton*	Blacksville* Bridgeport Core* Daybrook* Hundred* Laurel Point* Lumberport Sardis* Wadestown* Wallace*	Clarksburg Flemington* Grafton Morgantown Mount Morris Smithfield*	None *
Plan 2	Farmington	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Fairmont Fairview Farmington Mannington Rivesville Shinnston	None	Joetown* Worthington*		Plan 1, Banda	3,4&5
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 39a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	d Flat Rate Local s Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
FARMINGTON						
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Rivesville Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace* Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan i	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ing.
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Rivesville Sardis* Shinnston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 39b Cancels Original Page 39b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	
ㅁ.	UTGOTHATTONS	(COIIC OI)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Worthington*

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FARMINGION (Cont'd)					
Business (Cont'd)					
Plan 2 (Cont'd)					
Smithfield*					
Wadestown*					
Wallace*					

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 40

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options FAYETTEVILL		Band1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Fayette- ville	Alloy Ansted Gauley Bridge Oak Hill	Montgomery Mount Hope	Beckley East Bank Meadow Bridg Rainelle Summersville	
Plan 2	Fayetteville	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
Plan 3	Alloy Ansted Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Oak Hill Rainelle	None	None	Montgomery Mount Hope	Beckley East Bank Meadow Bridg Summersville	
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Beckley East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Summersville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No	·					dat	.ed		•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 40a Cancels Original Page 40a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area							
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5			
FAYETTEVILLI	E (Cont'd)								
Business									
Plan 1		Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	., Bankds 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.			
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Beckley East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Summersville	None	None	None	None	None			

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 41

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
FLAT TOP							
Plan 1	None	Flat Top	Sophia	Beckley Helen Hinton Mullens	Glen Daniel Mount Hope	None	
Plan 2	Flat Top	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pm	receding.	
Plan 3	Beckley Flat Top Hinton Sophia	None	None	Helen Mullens	Same as for P Bands 4 and 5		
Plan 4	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Mount Hope Mullens Sophia	None	None	None	None	None	
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.	
Plan 2	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Mount Hope Mullens Sophia	None	None	None	None	None	

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 41a Cancels Original Page 41a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REG	ULATIONS (C	Cont'd)					
	4.	Exchanges	and Zones of	Area Exchanges	s (Cont'd))		
		Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
		Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5

FLAT TOP Cont'd)

Business (Cont'd)

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 42

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
FOLLANSBEE								
Plan 1	None	Follansbee	Beech Botton Bethany Steuben- ville, OH Weirton Wellsburg	n New Cumber- land Wheeling Area Zone II	Chester Wheeling Area Zones I and III	None 3		
Plan 2	Follansbee	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 pred	eding.		
Plan 3	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee Steubenville, OH Weirton Wellsburg	None	None	Same as for F preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3	, 4 & 5		
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Steubenville, OH Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I, II and III	None	None	None	None	None		

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 42a Cancels Original Page 42a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FOLLANSBEE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3,4 &5 precedi	ng.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Steubenville, OH Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I, II and III	None	None	None	None I	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 43

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FORT GAY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Fort Gay	Louisa (Ky.) Prichard	Dunlow* East Lynn* Wayne*	Huntington Area Zone IV Kermit	None
Plan 2	Fort Gay	None	Same as for P.	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Dunlow* Fort Gay Louisa (Ky.) Prichard	None	None	Same as for P. 5 preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3,	4 and
Plan 4	Dunlow* East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area Zone IV Kermit Louisa (Ky.) Prichard Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5	
Plan 2	Dunlow* East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area Zone IV Kermit Louisa (Ky.) Prichard Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 43a Cancels Original Page 43a

						Calice	is Origina.	I Page 43a
			LOCAL	EXCHANGE	SERVICE			
В.	REG	ULATIONS (Cont'd)						
	4.	Exchanges and Zones o	f Area	Exchanges	(Cont'd)			
		Exchange and Flat Rate Local Plan Options Service Area		and 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	vice Area Band 4	Band 5
		FORT GAY (Cont'd)						
		Business (Cont'd)						
								(O)
*	Inde	pendent company exchange.						
Iss in	ued : Case	by authority of an Ord No.	er of t	he Public dated	Service	Commission .	of West V	irginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 44 Cancels Original Page 44

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
ь.	CHOTHITONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
FRANKLIN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Franklin	Brandywine Riverton*	None	None	Harman* Peters- burg*
Plan 2	Franklin	None	Same as for 1	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 prec	eding.
Plan 3	Brandywine Franklin	None	Riverton*	Same as for P preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3	, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Brandywine Franklin Harman* Petersburg* Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ding.
Plan 2	Brandywine Franklin Harman* Petersburg* Riverton*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2

(O)

2nd Revised Page 45

Cancels 1st Revised Page 45

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Conti	٦١
D.	KEGULATIONS	(COII C	u

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

_	l Flat Rate Local						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
GASSAWAY							
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Gassaway	Sutton	Burnsville	Arnoldsburg Glenville Hacker Valley		
Plan 2	Gassaway	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.	
Plan 3	Burnsville Gassaway Sutton	None	None	None	Same as for F 4 and 5 prece		
Plan 4	Arnoldsburg* Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Sutton	None	None	None	None	None	
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.	
Plan 2	Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Sutton	None	None	None	None	None	

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 46

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GAULEY BRID	GE					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Gauley Bridge	Alloy Ansted Fayettevill Montgomery	Dutch Ridge East Bank e Oak Hill	Charleston Area Zone IV Clay* Mount Hope Summersville	None e
Plan 2	Gauley Bridge	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	l 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Alloy Ansted Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery	None	None	Same as for 5 preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4 and
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area Zone IV Clay* Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Summersville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 46a Cancels Original Page 46a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

_	REGULATIONS	/ ~ 1 - 1 \
В.	R H. CTITIL TO THE CONTROL	II'On F'OI

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GAULEY BRID	GE (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Charleston Area Zone IV Clay* Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Summersville	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 47

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Sei	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GILBERT						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Gilbert	Man	Iaeger Oceana	Bradshaw Delbarton Logan Matewan Pineville	None
Plan 2	Gilbert	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 prec	eding.
Plan 3	Gilbert Iaeger Man Pineville	None	None	Oceana	Bradshaw Delbarton Logan Matewan	None
Plan 4	Bradshaw Delbarton Gilbert Iaeger Logan Man Matewan Oceana Pineville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	o					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 47a Cancels Original Page 47a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GILBERT (Co	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ling.
Plan 2	Bradshaw Delbarton Gilbert Iaeger Logan Man Matewan Oceana Pineville	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _______.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 48

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
GLEN DANIEI	ı							
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Glen Daniel	Beckley Sophia	Helen Mount Hope Mullens	Flat Top Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Wharton Whitesville	None		
Plan 2	Glen Daniel	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.		
Plan 3	Beckley Glen Daniel Mullens Sophia	None	None	Helen Mount Hope	Same as for P Bands 4 and 5	•		
Plan 4	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Sophia Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None		

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 48a Cancels Original Page 48a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	۱
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GLEN DANIEL	(Cont'd)					
Business (C	ont'd)					
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 2	2, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Sophia Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2

2nd Revised Page 49

Cancels 1st Revised Page 49

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GLENVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Glenville	None	Burnsville Grantsville*		* West Union e*
Plan 2	Glenville	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
Plan 3	Burnsville Glenville Weston	None	None	None	Gassaway Sutton Walkersville	West Union
Plan 4	Arnoldsburg* Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Grantsville* Sutton Walkersville* West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Arnoldsburg* Burnsville Gassaway Glenville Grantsville* Sutton Walkersville* West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 50 Cancels Original Page 50

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local S Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	d Rate Local Se Band 3	ervice Area Band 4	Band 5
Plan Quidis	Service Alea	Bald I	Balti Z	Balti 3	Balti 4	Baild 3
GORMANIA						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Gormania	Oakland, MD	Elk Garden	Piedmont	Keyser
Plan 2	Gormania	None	Same as for P	Plan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 p	receding.
Plan 3	Gormania Oakland, MD	None	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 3	3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser Oakland, MD Piedmont	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for residence Plan 1, Bands 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding.				
Plan 2	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser Oakland, MD Piedmont	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 51

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			Rate Local Ser		
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GRAFTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Grafton	Flemington* Newburg	Bridgeport Fairmont Philippi Reedsville* Rivesville Shinnston Tunnelton Worthington*	Clarksburg Fairview Farmington Kingwood Laurel Point Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Rowlesburg Sardis*	None *
Plan 2	Grafton	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Bridgeport Fairmont Flemington* Grafton Newburg	None	None	Philippi Reedsville* Rivesville Shinnston Tunnelton Worthington*		Plan 1, 5 preceding.
Plan 4	Bridgeport Clarksburg Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Newburg Philippi Reedsville* Rivesville Rowlesburg Sardis* Shinnston any exchange.	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated ____

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 51a Cancels Original Page 51a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

			2			
Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GRAFTON (Cor	nt'd)					
Residence (0	Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (Co	ont'd)					
	Tunnelton Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 2	Bridgeport Clarksburg Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Newburg Philippi Reedsville* Rivesville Rowlesburg Sardis* Shinnston Tunnelton Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 52 Cancels Original Page 52

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	CHOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
CREENVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Greenville	Union	Alderson Hinton Peterstown	Lewisburg	None
Plan 2	Greenville	None	Same as for Plan 1, Bands 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding			
Plan 3	Greenville Peterstown Union	None	None	Alderson Hinton	Same as for 1 Bands 4 and 1	
Plan 4	Alderson Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Peterstown Union	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 2	Alderson Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Peterstown Union	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 53

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GRIFFITHSVI	LLE					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Griffiths- ville	Charles- ton Area Zone VII Hamlin*	Branchland* Brushton Charleston Area Zones V and VI Hurricane Madison Scott Depot	Charleston Area Zone I Huntington Area Zone II	e None
Plan 2	Griffithsville	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 & 5 prec	eding.
Plan 3	Charleston Area Zone VII Griffithsville Hamlin*	None	None	Branchland* Brushton Charleston Area Zones V and VI Hurricane Madison Scott Depot	Area Zone I Huntington Area Zone II Milton Seth	None
Plan 4	Branchland* Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones I V, VI and VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Madison Milton Scott Depot Seth	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 53a Cancels Original Page 53a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Option	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
GRIFFITHSV	TILE (Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	Van Winfield					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.
Plan 2	Branchland* Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones I V, VI and VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Madison Milton Scott Depot Seth Van Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 54

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
HEDGESVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Hedgesville	Falling Waters Martinsburg	Berkeley Springs Inwood Shepherds- town*	Charles Town* Harpers Ferry*	None
Plan 2	Hedgesville	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	3,4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 3	Berkley Springs Falling Waters Inwood Hedgesville Martinsburg	None	None	Shepherds- town*	Charles Town* Harpers Ferry*	None
Plan 4	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None

*	Independent	company	exchange.
---	-------------	---------	-----------

Issued by a	uthority	of ar	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No.					dat	.ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 54a Cancels Original Page 54a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
HEDGESVILLE	E (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan i	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	o					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 55

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
HELEN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Helen	Mullens Sophia	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Pineville	Mount Hope Oceana	None
Plan 2	Helen	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Beckley Helen Mullens Sophia	None	None	Flat Top Glen Daniel Pineville	Same as for P. 4 and 5 preced	•
Plan 4	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mount Hope Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 55a Cancels Original Page 55a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
HELEN (Cont	.'d)									
Business										
Plan 1	Beckley	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.				
Plan 2	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mount Hope Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None				

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(0)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 56

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	l Flat Rate Local			lRate Local Service Area			
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
HINTON							
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Hinton	None	Alderson Flat Top Greenville Meadow Bridge	Beckley Mount Hope Peterstown Rainelle Rupert* Sophia Union	None	
Plan 2	Hinton	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3	3, 4 and 5	
Plan 3	Alderson Flat Top Hinton Meadow Bridge	None	None	Greenville	Same as for I Bands 4 and 5 prece		
Plan 4	Alderson Beckley Flat Top Greenville Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Peterstown Rainelle Rupert* Sophia Union	None	None	None	None	None	

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 56a Cancels Original Page 56a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
HINTON (Con	t'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2, 3	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Alderson Beckley Flat Top Greenville Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Peterstown Rainelle Rupert* Sophia Union	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 57

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Huntington Zone II - See BARBOURSVILLE Huntington Zone IV - See KENOVA

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Sei	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
HUNTINGTON	(Huntington Zone 1	Ι)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Huntington Area Zone I	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area Zones II & IV	Prichard Union Ridge Wayne*	Branchland* East Lynn* Hamlin* Milton	None
Plan 2	Huntington Area Zone I	None	Same as for F	Plan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area All zones Milton Prichard Union Ridge	None	None	Wayne*	Branchland* East Lynn* Hamlin*	None
Plan 4	Branchland* Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Milton Prichard Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 57a Cancels Original Page 57a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont 1 d)
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Cont. a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
HUNTINGTON	(Huntington Zone 1	I) (Cont'd)					
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.	
Plan 2	Branchland* Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Milton Prichard Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None	

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _______.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 58

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Etrohamon and	Elat Pata Isral		Mood rood	. Rate Local Ser	arian Amon	
Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
11011 00010110	<u> </u>					
HURRICANE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Hurricane	Charleston Area Zone VI Milton Scott Depot	Buffalo Charleston Area Zones V	Apple Grove Branchland* Charleston Are Zones I & II	
			Winfield	Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Are Zone II Union Ridge		
Plan 2	Hurricane	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Buffalo Charleston Area	None	None	Charleston Area	Same as for P Bands 4 and 5	
	Zones V & VI Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield			Zone VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Are Zone II		
				Union Ridge		
Plan 4	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Milton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 58a Cancels Original Page 58a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange an	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Option	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
HURRICANE	(Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 ((Cont'd)					
	Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None
						10

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2

2nd Revised Page 59

Cancels 1st Revised Page 59

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
IAEGER						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Iaeger	Bradshaw Davy*	Coalwood* Gilbert War* Welch*	Gary* Kimball* Man North Fork* Oceana Pineville	Anawalt* Maybeury*
Plan 2	Iaeger	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 & 5 pred	eding.
Plan 3	Bradshaw Davy* Gilbert Iaeger Pineville Welch*	None	None	Coalwood* War*	Gary* Kimball* Man North Fork* Oceana	Anawalt* Maybeury*
Plan 4	Anawalt* Bradshaw Coalwood* Gary* Gilbert Iaeger Kimball* Man Maybeury* North Fork* Oceana Pineville War* Welch*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ling.
Plan 2	Anawalt* Bradshaw Coalwood* Gary* Gilbert Iaeger Kimball* Man Maybeury* North Fork* Oceana Pineville War* Welch*	None	None	None	None	None

(0)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 60

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Sen Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
INWOOD						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Inwood	Martinsburg	Charles Town* Falling Water Harpers Ferry Hedgesville Shepherdstown	*	None
Plan 2	Inwood	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg	None	None	Charles Town* Falling Water Harpers Ferry Shepherdstown	*	None
Plan 4	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3,4 and5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 60a Cancels Original Page 60a

					cancer	b origin	iai rage oua
		Ī	LOCAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE			
В.	REG	GULATIONS (Cont'd)					
	4.	Exchanges and Zones of A	Area Exchanges	(Cont'd)		
		Exchange and Flat Rate Local Plan Options Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Serv Band 3	ice Area Band 4	Band 5
		INWOOD (Cont'd)					
		Business (Cont'd)					
							(O)
*	Inde	ependent company exchange.					
Iss in	ued Case	by authority of an Order	of the Public dated	: Service	Commission ·	of West	Virginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 61

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Plan Options	l Flat Rate Local S Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Rate Local Se Band 3	Band 4	
Plan Opcions	SELVICE ALEX	Balti I	Balu Z	Bath 3	Balu 4	
JANE LEW						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Jane Lew	West Milfon Weston	d Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Salem	Burnsville Flemington* Lumberport Philippi Rock Cave Sardis* Shinnston Walkersville Wallace*	No:
Plan 2	Jane Lew	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eæ
Plan 3	Clarksburg Jane Lew Walkersville* West Milford Weston	None	None	Bridgeport Buckhannon Salem	Burnsville Flemington* Lumberport Philippi Rock Cave Sardis* Shinnston Wallace*	No
Plan 4	Bridgeport Buckhannon Burnsville Clarksburg Flemington* Jane Lew Lumberport Philippi Rock Cave Salem Sardis* Shinnston Walkersville* Wallace* pany exchange.	None	None	None	None	No

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 61a Cancels Original Page 61a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
JANE LEW (Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	West Milford Weston					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 2	Bridgeport Buckhannon Burnsville Clarksburg Flemington* Jane Lew Lumberport Philippi Rock Cave Salem Sardis* Shinnston Walkersville* West Milford Weston	None	None	None	None	None
						(O)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 62

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

_		/~
В.	REGULATIONS	(('ont'd

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
KENOVA (Hur	ntington Zone (IV)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Huntington Area Zone IV	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area Zone I	Huntington Area Zone II Prichard Wayne*	East Lynn* Fort Gay Union Ridge	None
Plan 2	Huntington Area Zone IV	None	Same as for F	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
Plan 3	Chesapeake (Ohio) Huntington Area All zones Prichard	None	None	Wayne*	Same as for F 4 and 5 prece	•
Plan 4	Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area All zones Prichard Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 62a Cancels Original Page 62a

			I	OCAL EXCHAN	IGE SERVICE				
В.	REG	ULATIONS (Cont'd)						
	4.	Exchanges	and Zones of A	rea Exchang	ges (Cont'd)			
		Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	ervice Area		
		<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
		KENOVA (Hun	tington Zone (IV)						
		Business							
		Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.	
		Plan 2	Chesapeake (Ohio) East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area All zones Prichard Union Ridge Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None	(0)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 63

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
KERMIT						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Kermit	Warfield (Ky.)	Delbarton Dunlow* Williamson	Fort Gay Matewan	Logan
Plan 2	Kermit	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 p	receding.
Plan 3	Dunlow* Fort Gay Kermit Warfield (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	Delbarton	Matewan	Logan
Plan 4	Delbarton Dunlow* Fort Gay Kermit Logan Matewan Warfield (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 63a Cancels Original Page 63a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont 14)
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Conta)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	. Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
KERMIT (Con	nt'd)							
Business (C	Cont'd)							
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan i	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.		
Plan 2	Delbarton Dunlow* Fort Gay Kermit Logan Matewan Warfield (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None		

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(0)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 64

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	/ ~ 1 - 1 \

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	l Flat Rate Local S Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	d Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
KEYSER						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Keyser	_	Elk Garden Fort Ashby*		Gormania
Plan 2	Keyser	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 3	Burlington* Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Westernport, MD	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3	, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Burlington* Elk Garden Fort Ashby* Gormania Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Ridgeley Westernport, MD	None	None	None	None	None

*	Independent	company	exchange.
---	-------------	---------	-----------

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 64a Cancels Original Page 64a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	
₽•	TUDOUTALIONS	(COLL CL)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
KEYSER (Cont	t'd)					
Business (Co	ont'd)					
Plan 1		Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Burlington* Elk Garden Fort Ashby* Gormania Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Ridgeley Westernport, MD	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 65

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
KINGWOOD								
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Kingwood	Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	Bruceton Mills* Eglon* Newburg	Cheat Lake Grafton Laurel Point Morgantown	None *		
Plan 2	Kingwood	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 pred	eding.		
Plan 3	Kingwood Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	Same as for F preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3	, 4 & 5		
Plan 4	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None		

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
1st Revised Page 65a
Cancels Original Page 65a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	TEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
KINGWOOD (C	ont'd)						
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.	
Plan 2	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None	

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia	
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		•				
		'					-"							

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 66

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	ovice Area Band 4	Band 5
LEON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Leon	Buffalo Letart*	Apple Grove Point Pleasant Ripley	Mason New Haven* Ravenswood Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None
Plan 2	Leon	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Apple Grove Buffalo Leon Letart* New Haven* Point Pleasant	None	None	Ripley	Mason Ravenswood Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None
Plan 4	Apple Grove Buffalo Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Ravenswood Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No.	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			
							='	·					

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 66a Cancels Original Page 66a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'	d)
------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LEON (Cont'	d)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Buffalo Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Ravenswood Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 67

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LEWISBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Lewisburg	White Sulphur Springs	Alderson Frankford* Union	Greenville Rainelle Rupert*	None
Plan 2	Lewisburg	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 3	Alderson Frankford* Lewisburg Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	Same as for I Bands 4 and 5	•
Plan 4	Alderson Frankford* Greenville Lewisburg Rainelle Rupert* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 67a Cancels Original Page 67a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LEWISBURG	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Alderson Frankford* Greenville Lewisburg Rainelle Rupert* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 68

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LOGAN Residence						
Plan 1	None	Logan	Chapmanville Man	e Delbarton	Gilbert Madison Matewan Oceana Van Wharton Williamson	Kermit
Plan 2	Logan	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Chapmanville Delbarton Logan Madison Man	None	None	None	Gilbert Matewan Oceana Van Wharton Williamson	Kermit
Plan 4	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Kermit Logan Madison Man Matewan Oceana Van Wharton Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 68a Cancels Original Page 68a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	REGULATIONS	(Cont 1 d)
ь.	KEGULAIIONS ((Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
LOGAN (Cont'd)							
Business							
Plan 1	None	Same as for residence Plan 1, Bands 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding					
Plan 2	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Kermit Logan Madison Man Matewan Oceana Van Wharton Williamson	None	None	None	None	None	

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 69

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Τ.	REGULATIONS	/ Carabial \
н	REGULATIONS	(COH G

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local			Measured Rate Local Service Area			
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LUBECK (Par	kersburg Zone III)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Parkersburg Area Zone III	Belpre (Ohio) Mineral Well Parkersburg Area Zone I		Elizabeth Ravenswood	None
Plan 2	Parkersburg Area Zone III	None	Same as for P.	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Belpre (Ohio) Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones Rockport* Valley Mills	None	None	Williamstown	Belmont* Elizabeth Ravenswood	None
Plan 4	Belmont* Belpre (Ohio) Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones Ravenswood Rockport* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 69a Cancels Original Page 69a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	DECITE A DECAM	/ C = 1 = 1 = 1 \
ь.	REGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LUBECK (Pa	rkersburg Zone III)	(Cont'd)				
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.
Plan 2	Belmont* Belpre (Ohio) Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones Ravenswood Rockport* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 70

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	l Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	d Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
LUMBERPORT						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Lumberport	Bridgeport Clarksburg Joetown* Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* Worthington*	Fairmont Farmington Flemington* Mannington Salem Smithfield* West Milford	Daybrook* Fairview Grafton Jane Lew Pine Grove Rivesville Wadestown*	None
Plan 2	Lumberport	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 p	receding.
Plan 3	Bridgeport Clarksburg Joetown* Lumberport Sardis* Shinnston Wallace* Worthington*	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3	3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Bridgeport Clarksburg Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Pine Grove* Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 70a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont	d)
----	-------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options		Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
LUMBERPORT	(Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	Wallace* West Milford Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	residence Pla	n 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5	5
Plan 2	Bridgeport Clarksburg Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Pine Grove* Rivesville Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace* West Milford Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 70b Cancels Original Page 70b

				LOCAL EXCHAN	GE SERVICE			
В.	REG	ULATIONS (Cont'd)					
	4.	Exchanges	and Zones of	Area Exchang	es (Cont'd))		
		Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
		Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
		LUMBERPORT	(Cont'd)					
		Business (C	ont'd)					
								(O)
*	Inde	ependent comp	any exchange.					
			ty of an Order				n of West V	irginia

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 71

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL O	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			l Rate Local Sei		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MADISON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Madison	Brushton Van	Chapmanville Charleston Area Zone VII Griffiths- ville Seth Wharton	e Charleston Area Zone IV Hamlin* Logan Whitesville	Man
Plan 2	Madison	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Brushton Chapmanville Logan Madison Van Wharton	None	None	Charleston Area Zone VII Griffiths- ville Seth	Charleston Area Zone IV Hamlin* Whitesville	Man
Plan 4	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones IV & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Logan Madison Man Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 71a Cancels Original Page 71a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)	١
----	-------------	--------	----	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MADISON (Co	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zones IV & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Logan Madison Man Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 72

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	ed Rate Local S	Service Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MAN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Man	Gilbert Logan	Oceana Wharton	Chapmanvill Delbarton Iaeger Matewan Pineville Van	e Madison
Plan 2	Man	None	Same as fo	r Plan 1, Ban	nds 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding
Plan 3	Gilbert Logan Man Oceana	None	None	Wharton	Same as for Bands 4 and	Plan 1, 5 preceding.
Plan 4	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Iaeger Logan Madison Man Matewan Oceana Pineville Van Wharton	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 72a Cancels Original Page 72a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'	d)
------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	d Flat Rate Local s Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
MAN (Cont'	d)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Chapmanville Delbarton Gilbert Iaeger Logan Madison Man Matewan Oceana Pineville Van Wharton	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 73

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			d Rate Local Ser		
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Ban
MANININGTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Mannington	Fairview Farmington Joetown* Shinnston Worthing- ton*	Blacksville ² Daybrook* Fairmont Hundred* Lumberport Rivesville Sardis* Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace*	Clarksburg Core* Flemington* Grafton Laurel Point Morgantown	
Plan 2	Mannington	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 pred	æding.
Plan 3	Fairmont Fairview Farmington Joetown* Mannington Rivesville Shinnston Worthington*	None	None	Blacksville* Daybrook* Hundred* Lumberport Sardis* Smithfield* Wadestown* Wallace*	*Same as for B Bands 4 & 5 p	
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 73a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)	
----	-------------	--------	----	--

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

D]	d Flat Rate Local	DI 1			Service Area	ъ-
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Ba
MANNINGTON	(Con+/d)					
MATMINITINGTON	(COILC a)					
Residence	(Cont.'d)					
11001010100	(3013 0)					
Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	Laurel Point*					
	Lumberport					
	Mannington					
	Morgantown					
	Mount Morris*					
	Pine Grove*					
	Reader*					
	Rivesville Salem					
	Sardis*					
	Shinnston					
	Smithfield*					
	Wadestown*					
	Wallace*					
	Worthington*					
	J					
Business						
	37	Samo ag fo	r residence Pla	an 1, Bands 1,	2.3.4 and 5 m	preceding
Plan 1	None	Dalle as IC			· · · -	_
Plan 1	None	Salle as IC				
Plan 1 Plan 2	Blacksville*	None	None	None	None	None
				None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point*			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown			None	None	None
	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris*			None	None	None
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Pine Grove*			None	None	None
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris*			None	None	None
Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Pine Grove*	None	None			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 73b Cancels Original Page 73b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	REGULATIONS ((Con+ 1d)	
ь.	KEGULATIONS ((Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	Band 1			Measured Rate Local Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 74

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MARTINSBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Martinsburg	Falling Waters Hedgesville Inwood Shepherds- town*	Charles Town* Harpers Ferry*	Berkeley Springs	None
Plan 2	Martinsburg	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Falling Waters Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 74a Cancels Original Page 74a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MARTINSBUR	G (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Berkeley Springs Charles Town* Falling Waters Harpers Ferry* Hedgesville Inwood Martinsburg Shepherdstown*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 75

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MASON						
Residence						
Plan 1	Pomeroy, OH#	Mason	Letart* New Haven*	Point Pleasant Ravenswood	Leon Ripley	None
Plan 2	Mason Pomeroy, OH#	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	d 5
Plan 3	Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Pomeroy, OH#	None	None	Ravenswood	Same as for 4 and 5 pre	Plan 1, Bands ceding.
Plan 4	Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Pomeroy, OH Ravenswood Ripley	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

[#] Flat rate service ordered by FCC.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2
2nd Revised Page 75a
Cancels 1st Revised Page 75a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MASON (Cont	'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	Pomeroy, OH#	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pne	eceding.
Plan 2	Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Pomeroy, OH Ravenswood Ripley	None	None	None	None	None

- # Flat rate, as ordered by the F.C.C.
- * Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 76

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MATEWAN Residence						
Plan 1	None	Matewan	Delbarton Freeburn, KY McCarr, KY S. Wil- liamson, KY William- son	None	Gilbert Kermit Logan Man	None
Plan 2	Matewan	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Banda	s 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Delbarton Freeburn, KY Matewan McCarr, KY S. Williamson, KY Williamson	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Delbarton Freeburn, KY Gilbert Kermit Logan Man Matewan McCarr, KY S. Williamson, KY Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 76a Cancels Original Page 76a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MATEWAN (Co	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	L, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ding.
Plan 2	Delbarton Freeburn, KY Gilbert Kermit Logan Man Matewan McCarr, KY S. Williamson, KY Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 77

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local			Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
MEADOW BRI	DGE						
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Meadow Bridge	Rainelle	Alderson Hinton Rupert*	Beckley Fayettevill Mount Hope Oak Hill	None e	
Plan 2	Meadow Bridge	None	Same as for 1	Plan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.	
Plan 3	Hinton Meadow Bridge Rainelle	None	None	Alderson Rupert*	Same as for I Bands 4 and 5	•	
Plan 4	Alderson Beckley Fayetteville Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Rupert*	None	None	None	None	None	

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 77a Cancels Original Page 77a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	
ь.	CMOTIBILIONS	(COIIL a)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
MEADOW BRI	DGE (Cont'd)							
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	residence Pla	n 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and	5		
		preceding.						
Plan 2	Alderson Beckley Fayetteville Hinton Meadow Bridge Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Rupert*	None	None	None	None	None		

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 78

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Co	nt	'd)
--------------------	----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MIDDLEBOURN.	E					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Middle- bourne	Paden City Sistersville		·Smithfield*	Salem
Plan 2	Middlebourne	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 3	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Sistersville	None	None	Pine Grove* Reader* West Union	Smithfield*	Salem
Plan 4	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sistersville Smithfield* West Union	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 78a Cancels Original Page 78a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
ь.	CHOTHITONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Option:	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MIDDLEBOUR	NE (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.
Plan 2	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sistersville Smithfield* West Union	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 79

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	<u>Measured</u> Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	ovice Area Band 4	Band 5
TIMI OPERATE	<u> </u>					
MILTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Milton	Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Union Ridge	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Hamlin* Scott Depot Winfield	Area Zones V, V & VII	e
Plan 2	Milton	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pm	receding.
Plan 3	Huntington Area Zones I & II Hurricane Milton Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Hamlin* Scott Depot	Charleston Area Zones V, V & VII Griffithsvill Wayne*	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zones I & II Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Wayne* Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 79a Cancels Original Page 79a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
ь.	CHOTHITONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MITTIONI / Clered	- 1-3\					
MILTON (Cont	L'a)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan i	1, Bands 1, 2, 3	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zones I & II Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Wayne* Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 80

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	<u>Measured</u> Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
MINERAL WEL						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Mineral Wells	Belpre, OH Parkersburg Area All Zones Rockport*	Elizabeth Williamstown Valley Mills		None
Plan 2	Mineral Wells	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Belpre, OH Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg All Zones Rockport*	None	None		Same as for Bands 4 & 5	•
Plan 4	Belmont* Belpre, OH Cairo* Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg All Zones Ravenswood Rockport* St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 80a Cancels Original Page 80a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

R	REGULATIONS	(Contid)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MINERAL WEL	LS (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Pl <i>a</i> n 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ling.
Plan 2	Belmont* Belpre, OH Cairo* Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg All Zones Ravenswood Rockport* St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 81

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MONTGOMERY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Montgomery	Alloy East Bank Gauley Bridge	Ansted Charleston Area Zone IV Dutch Ridge Fayetteville		
Plan 2	Montgomery	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Alloy East Bank Gauley Bridge Montgomery	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, III & IV Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Seth Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 81a Cancels Original Page 81a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local	_ 14		Rate Local Se		_ 1-
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MONTGOMERY	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, III & IV Clendenin Dutch Ridge East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Seth Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 82

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local	Deved 1		Rate Local Se		Deved C
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MORGANTOWN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Morgantown	Cheat Lake Core* Laurel Point* Mount Morris* Point Marion (Pa.)	Blacksville Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Reedsville* Rivesville	* Bruceton Mills' Farmington Grafton Kingwood Mannington Newburg Tunnelton Wadestown* Worthington*	* None
Plan 2	Morgantown	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and 5	5
Plan 3	Cheat Lake Laurel Point* Morgantown Mount Morris* Point Marion (Pa.) Reedsville* Rivesville	None	Core*	Blacks- ville* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview	Same as for P. Band 4 and 5 preceding.	lan 1,
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Newburg	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 82a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)	١
----	-------------	--------	----	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	red Rate Local Band 3	Band 4	Ι
MORGANTOWN	(Cont'd)					
Residence (Cont'd)					
Plan 4 (C	Cont'd)					
	Point Marion					
	(Pa.)					
	Reedsville*					
	Rivesville					
	Tunnelton					
	Wadestown*					
	Worthington*					
Business						
Plan 1	None		residence Pla	an 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5 or	n Page
D] 0	D]] ']] #	preceding.	3.7	37	37	
Plan 2	Blacksville*	None	None	None	None	Nor
	Bruceton					
	Mills* Cheat Lake					
	Core*					
	Daybrook*					
	Fairmont					
	Fairview					
	Farmington					
	Grafton					
	Kingwood					
	Laurel Point*					
	Mannington					
	Morgantown					
	Mount Morris*					
	Newburg					
	Point Marion					
	(Pa.)					
	Reedsville*					
	Rivesville					
	Tunnelton					
	Wadestown*					
	Worthington*					
	oany exchange.					
ependent comp	1 5					
	ty of an Order	of the Puk	olic Servi	ce Commissi	on of West	Vira

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 82b Cancels Original Page 82b

						Cancels	Original	Page 82b)
				LOCAL EXCHA	NGE SERVICE				
В.	REG	ULATIONS (C	ont'd)						
	4.	Exchanges	and Zones of	Area Exchang	ges (Cont'd))			
		Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Service	e Area		
		Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
		MORGANTOWN (Cont'd)						
		Business (Co	nt'd)						
									(0)
*	Indep	endent compan	y exchange.						
T ~ -		by outboxit	v of an Onder	n of the Dub	lia Comica	Commission	F Wort 17-	rainia	
			y or an Order			Commission of	L West V1	гдина	

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 83

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MOUNDSVILLE	(Wheeling Zone V)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Wheeling Area Zone V (Mounds- ville)	Area Zone VI (Bell-	Cameron* Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) III (Triad- elphia) VII (Bridge- Port, Of & Martir Ferry, OH VIII (St. Clair- ville, OH)	I	None
Plan 2	Wheeling Area Zone V (Moundsville)	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 3	Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia) V (Mounds- Ville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge- Port, OH & Martin Ferry, OH VIII (St. Clairs- ville, OH	None	None	Cameron*	Beech Bottom New Martins- ville	None
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Cameron* New Martins- ville	None	None	None	None	None
pendent comp						
	cy of an Order o		ic Service		of West Virg	ginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 83a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)	١
----	-------------	--------	----	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local S	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band
MOUNDSVILLE	E (Wheeling Zone V) (Cont'd)				
Residence (
Plan 4	Wheeling Area					
	Zones					
	I (Wheeling)					
	II (West					
	Liberty)					
	III (Tria-					
	delphia)					
	V (Mounds-					
	Ville)					
	VIIIe, VI (Bellaire,					
	OH)					
	VII (Bridge-					
	Port, OH					
	& Martin					
	Ferry, OH					
	VIII (St.					
	Clairs-					
	ville, OH					
Design	VIIIC, OII					
Business		_				
Plan 1	None		residence Plan			
	Beech Bottom	None	None	None	None	None
Plan 2	Cameron*					
Plan 2						
Plan 2	New Martins-					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling)					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty)					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria-					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia)					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia) V (Mounds-					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia)					
Plan 2	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia) V (Mounds-					
	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia) V (Mounds-					
	New Martins- ville Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty) III (Tria- delphia) V (Mounds- Ville)					

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 83b Cancels Original Page 83b

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	REGULATIONS	(Cont 1 d)
ь.	KEGULAITONS ((Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4 Band 5 Plan Options Service Area MOUNDSVILLE (Wheeling Zone V) (Cont'd) Business (Cont'd) Plan 2 Wheeling Area Zones VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge-Port, OH & Martin Ferry, OH VIII (St. Clairsville, OH

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 84

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Servi	ice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MOUNT HOPE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Mount Hope	Beckley Oak Hill	Fayetteville Glen Daniel Sophia	Alloy Ansted Flat Top Gauley Bridg Helen Hinton Meadow Bridg Montgomery Whitesville	
Plan 2	Mount Hope	None	None	Same as for Pipreceding.	lan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 3	Beckley Mount Hope Oak Hill	None	None	Same as for Pipreceding.	lan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Beckley Fayetteville Flat Top Gauley Bridge Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No).					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 84a Cancels Original Page 84a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			Rate Local Serv		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MOUNT HOPE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2, 3,	4 and 5 preced	ding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Beckley Fayetteville Flat Top Gauley Bridge Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 85

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
MULLENS								
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Mullens	Helen Flat Top Pineville Glen Daniel Sophia		Beckley Oceana	None		
Plan 2	Mullens	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.		
Plan 3	Glen Daniel Helen Mullens Oceana Pineville	None	None	Flat Top Sophia	Beckley	None		
Plan 4	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None		

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No.						dated			·				

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 85a Cancels Original Page 85a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
MULLENS (Co	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan i	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	æding.
Plan 2	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 86 Cancels Original Page 86

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NEW CUMBERI	AND					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	New Cumber- land	Chester Weirton	Follansbee Wellsburg	Beech Botton Bethany	n None
Plan 2	New Cumberland	None	Same as for I	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding
Plan 3	Chester New Cumberland Weirton	None	None	Same as for E preceding.	Plan 1, Band 3,	4 and 5
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg	None	None	None	None	(0

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 87

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

_	Flat Rate Local			d Rate Local Ser		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NEW MARTINS	VILLE					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	New Mar- tinsville	Paden City Reader* Sistersville	Pine Grove*		
Plan 2	New Martins- ville	None	Same as for F preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5	
Plan 3	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Reader* Sistersville	None	None	Pine Grove*	Same as for I Bands 4 and I	•
Plan 4	Cameron* Hundred* Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville Smithfield* Wheeling Area Zone V	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 87a Cancels Original Page 87a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local			d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NEW MARTIN	SVILLE (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	residence Pla	an 1, Bands 1,	2, 3, 4 and 5	5
Plan 2	Cameron* Hundred* Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville Smithfield* Wheeling Area Zone V	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 88

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NEWBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Newburg	Grafton Reedsville* Rowlesburg Tunnelton	Kingwood	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Fairmont Flemington* Laurel Point* Morgantown Philippi Rivesville Terra Alta	
Plan 2	Newburg	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 & 5 preced	ing.
Plan 3	Grafton Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Tunnelton	None	None	Same as for P preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3, 4	1 & 5
Plan 4	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Fairmont Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Philippi Reedsville* Rivesville Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 88a Cancels Original Page 88a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NEWBURG (Co	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Fairmont Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Philippi Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 89

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

_	l Flat Rate Local			l Rate Local Se		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NITRO (Chai	cleston Zone VI)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone VI	Charleston Area Zone V Hurricane Scott Depot Winfield	Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, & VII Griffiths- ville	Brushton Charleston Area Zones III & IV Hamlin* Milton	Dutch Ridge
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone VI	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	1 5
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Hurricane Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	Buffalo Griffiths- ville	Brushton Hamlin* Milton	None
Plan 4	Buffalo Brushton Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 89a Cancels Original Page 89a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont	'd))
----	-------------	-------	-----	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
NITRO (Cha:	rleston Zone VI) ((Cont'd)				
Business	(Cont'd)					
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	æding.
Plan 2	Brushton Buffalo Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 90

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured R	ate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
OAK HILL						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Oak Hill	Fayetteville Mount Hope	Alloy Ansted Beckley Gauley Bridge	Glen Daniel Meadow Bridge Montgomery Rainelle Sophia	
Plan 2	Oak Hill	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Banda	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Beckley Fayetteville Mount Hope Oak Hill	None	None	Alloy Ansted Gauley Brid	4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands eding.
Plan 4	Alloy Ansted Beckley East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Glen Daniel Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 90a Cancels Original Page 90a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured R	ate Local Sei	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
OAK HILL (C	ont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1,	Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Alloy Ansted Beckley East Bank Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Glen Daniel Meadow Bridge Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Rainelle Sophia Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 91

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
D.	VEGOTALIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
OCEANA						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Oceana	Pineville	Gilbert Man Wharton	Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Logan Mullens Sophia Van Whitesville	Beckley
Plan 2	Oceana	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 3	Man Mullens Oceana Pineville	None	None	Gilbert Wharton	Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Logan Sophia Van Whitesville	Beckley
Plan 4	Beckley Gilbert Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Logan Man Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 91a Cancels Original Page 91a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
OCEANA (Con	t'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	reding.
Plan 2	Beckley Gilbert Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Logan Man Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 92 Cancels Original Page 92

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

	Flat Rate Local			Rate Local Se		
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PADEN CITY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Paden City	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Sistersville		None	None
Plan 2	Paden City	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 p	preceding.
Plan 3	Middlebourne New Martins- Ville Paden City Sistersville	None	None	Same as for P preceding.	lan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	receding.
Plan 2	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange. Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 93

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	.)
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Parkersburg Zone II - See DALLISON Parkersburg Zone III - See LUBECK

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Serv	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PARKERSBURG	(Parkersburg Zone	I)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Parkersburg Area Zone I	Belpre (Ohio) Mineral Well Parkersburg Area Zones II & III Valley Mills		Belmont* Cairo* Elizabeth St. Marys*	None
Plan 2	Parkersburg Area Zone I	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.
Plan 3	Belpre (Ohio) Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones Rockport* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	Belmont* Cairo* St. Marys*	None
Plan 4	Belmont* Belpre (Ohio) Cairo* Elizabeth Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones Rockport* St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Independent company exchanges

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 93a Cancels Original Page 93a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

_	_	_		_		_	
4.	Exchanges	and	Zones	οf	Area	Exchanges	(Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PARKERSBURG	G (Parkersburg Zone	e I) (Cont'd)				
Business ((Cont'd)					
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Belmont* Belpre (Ohio)	None	None	None	None	None
	Cairo*					
	Elizabeth					
	Mineral Wells					
	Parkersburg Area All zones					
	Rockport*					
	St. Marys*					
	Valley Mills					
	Williamstown					

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 94

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PENNSBORO						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Pennsboro	Ellenboro* Harrisville*		Belmont* Smithville*	None
Plan 2	Pennsboro	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 3	Ellenboro* Harrisville* Pennsboro	None	None	Same as for P. 5 preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3,	4 and
Plan 4	Belmont* Cairo* Ellenboro* Harrisville* Lawford* Pennsboro Smithville* St. Marys*	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 94a Cancels Original Page 94a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PENNSBORO (C	Cont'd)					
Business (Co	ont'd)					
Plan 1		Same as for r	esidence Plan,	Bands 1, 2, 3	, 4 and 4 prece	ding.
Plan 2	Belmont* Cairo* Ellenboro* Harrisville* Lawford* Pennsboro Smithville* St. Marys*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 95 Cancels Original Page 95

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local	D 11		Rate Local Ser	-	D 15
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PETERSTOWN						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Peterstown	Narrows, VA	Greenville	Hinton Union	None
Plan 2	Peterstown	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.
Plan 3	Greenville Narrows, VA Peterstown	None	None	None	Same as for P. 4 and 5 prece	
Plan 4	Greenville Hinton Narrows, VA Peterstown Union	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 2	Greenville Hinton Narrows, VA Peterstown Union	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 96

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			d Rate Local Se		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PHILIPPI						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Philippi	Fleming- ton*	Belington Bridgeport Buckhannon Grafton	Clarksburg Elkins Jane Lew Newburg Parsons* Shinnston West Milford	Rowlesburg d
Plan 2	Philippi	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Belington Flemington* Philippi	None	None	Bridgeport Buckhannon Grafton	Same as for 4 & 5 preced	Plan 1, Bands ding.
Plan 4	Belington Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Elkins Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Newburg Parsons* Philippi Rowlesburg Shinnston West Milford	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 96a Cancels Original Page 96a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$
ь.	KEGULAITONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PHILIPPI (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Pl <i>a</i> n i	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.
Plan 2	Belington Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Elkins Flemington* Grafton Jane Lew Newburg Parsons* Philippi Rowlesburg Shinnston West Milford	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 97

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4.	_	and Zones of A: Flat Rate Local	rea Exchang) .Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
	Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	PIEDMONT						
	Residence						
	Plan 1	None	Piedmont	Elk Garden Keyser McCoole, MD Westernport, MD	None	Gormania Ridgeley	None
	Plan 2	Piedmont	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
	Plan 3	Elk Garden Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Westernport, MD	None	None	None	Same as for P. 4 and 5 preced	
	Plan 4	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Ridgeley Westernport, MD	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o					dat	.ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 97a Cancels Original Page 97a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGOTHITONS	(COIIL a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PIEDMONT (C	Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Elk Garden Gormania Keyser McCoole, MD Piedmont Ridgeley Westernport, MD	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 98

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
PINEVILLE										
Residence										
Plan 1	None	Pineville	Mullens Oceana	Helen	Bradshaw Gilbert Glen Daniel Iaeger Man Sophia	Beckley				
Plan 2	Pineville	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pr	eceding.				
Plan 3	Gilbert Iaeger Mullens Oceana Pineville	None	None	Helen	Bradshaw Glen Daniel Man Sophia	Beckley				
Plan 4	Beckley Bradshaw Gilbert Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Man Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None				

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 98a Cancels Original Page 98a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont 12)
ь.	KEGOTATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5			
PINEVILLE (Cont'd)								
Business									
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.			
Plan 2	Beckley Bradshaw Gilbert Glen Daniel Helen Iaeger Man Mullens Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None			

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(0)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 99

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5			
POCATALICO	(Charleston Zone I	I)							
Residence									
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone II	None	Charleston Area Zones I, III, V & VI Scott Depot Winfield	Buffalo Charleston Area Zones IV & VII Clendenin Dutch Ridge Hurricane Walton	Ripley			
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone II	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	. 5			
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Ripley	None	None	Scott Depot Winfield	Buffalo Clendenin Hurricane Walton	None			
Plan 4	Buffalo Charleston Area All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge Hurricane Ripley Scott Depot Walton Winfield	None	None	None	None	None			

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

All zones Clendenin Dutch Ridge Hurricane Ripley Scott Depot Walton Winfield Section 2 1st Revised Page 99a Cancels Original Page 99a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REG	ULATIONS (JLATIONS (Cont'd)											
	4.	Exchanges	nges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)											
		Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area							
		Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5						
POCATALICO (Charleston Zone II) Business														
		Business												
		Plan 1	None	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.							
		Plan 2	Buffalo Charleston Area	None	None	None	None	None						

(0)

Issued by authority of an Order of in Case No.	the Public Service dated	Commission of W	est Virginia
Issued: April 7, 2003		Effective:	April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 100

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL O	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
POINT PLEAS	SANT									
Residence										
Plan 1	None	Point Pleasant	Gallipolis, Ohio Letart*	Apple Grove Leon Mason New Haven*	Buffalo Ravenswood	None				
Plan 2	Point Pleasant	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.				
Plan 3	Apple Grove Gallipolis, OH Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant	None	None	None	Same as for 4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands ceding.				
Plan 4	Apple Grove Buffalo Gallipolis, OH Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Ravenswood	None	None	None	None	None				

Independent	company	exchange.
-------------	---------	-----------

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 100a Cancels Original Page 100a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	TEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
POINT PLEA	SANT (Cont'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.				
Plan 2	Apple Grove Buffalo Gallipolis, OH Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Point Pleasant Ravenswood	None	None	None	None	None				

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed					

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 101

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
PRICHARD						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Prichard	Fort Gay Wayne*	East Lynn* Huntington Area Zones I & IV	Branchland* Dunlow* Huntington Area Zone II	None
Plan 2	Prichard	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Fort Gay Huntington Area Zones I & IV Prichard Wayne*	None	None	East Lynn*	Same as for 4 and 5 prec	Plan 1, Bands æding.
Plan 4	Branchland* Dunlow* East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area All zones Prichard Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None

* Ind	dependent	company	exchange.
-------	-----------	---------	-----------

Issued by	authority	of	an Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No	·				dat	.ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 101a Cancels Original Page 101a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area											
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5					
PRICHARD ((Cont'd)										
Business											
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.					
Plan 2	Branchland* Dunlow* East Lynn* Fort Gay Huntington Area All zones Prichard Wayne*	None	None	None	None	None					

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 102

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
RAINELLE								
Residence								
Plan 1	None	Rainelle	Meadow Bridge Rupert*	None	Alderson Ansted Fayettevill Frankford* Hinton Lewisburg Oak Hill Richwood Summersvill			
Plan 2	Rainelle	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.		
Plan 3	Fayetteville Meadow Bridge Rainelle Rupert*	None	None	None	Alderson Ansted Frankford* Hinton Lewisburg Oak Hill Richwood Summersvill	Beckley e		
Plan 4	Alderson Ansted Beckley Fayetteville Frankford* Hinton Lewisburg Meadow Bridge Oak Hill Rainelle Richwood Rupert* Summersville	None	None	None	None	None		

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 102a Cancels Original Page 102a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIL a	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
RAINELLE (C	ont'd)						
Business							
Plan 1		Same as for r	residence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	cedings.	
Plan 2	Alderson Ansted Beckley Fayetteville Frankford* Hinton Lewisburg Meadow Bridge Oak Hill Rainelle Richwood Rupert* Summersville	None	None	None	None	None	

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 103

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	al Measured Rate Local Service Area				
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RAVENSWOOD						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Ravenswood	Ripley	Letart* Mason New Haven* Rockport*	Elizabeth Leon Mineral Well Parkersburg Area Zone III Point Pleasan	
Plan 2	Ravenswood	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Ravenswood Ripley	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Elizabeth Leon Letart* Mason Mineral Wells New Haven* Parkersburg Area Zone III Point Pleasant Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 103a Cancels Original Page 103a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
RAVENSWOOD	(Cont'd)							
Business								
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.		
Plan 2	Elizabeth Leon Letart* Mason Mineral Wells New Haven* Parkersburg Area Zone III Point Pleasant Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer	None	None	None	None	None		

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 104

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont!	'd)
-------------------	------	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	lRateLocalSe	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RICHWOOD						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Richwood	Craigsville	None	Frankford* Hillsboro* Rainelle Rupert* Summersville	None e
Plan 2	Richwood	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	l 5 preceding
Plan 3	Craigsville Richwood Summersville	None	None	None	Frankford* Hillsboro* Rainelle Rupert*	None
Plan 4	Craigsville Frankford* Hillsboro* Rainelle Richwood Rupert* Summersville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 104a Cancels Original Page 104a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTATIONS	(COIIL a	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area						
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5		
RICHWOOD (C	ont'd)							
Business								
Plan 1		Same as for 1	Residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceding.		
lan 2	Craigsville Frankford* Hillsboro* Rainelle Richwood Rupert* Summersville	None	None	None	None	None		

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 105

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	CHOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured R	ate Local Serv	rice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RIDGELEY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Ridgeley	Cumberland, MD State Line PA	Flintstone/ Oldtown, MD Hewitt, PA	Keyser Piedmont	None
Plan 2	Ridgeley	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ds 2, 3, 4 ar	nd 5
Plan 3	Cumberland, MD Flintstone/ Oldtown, MD Hewitt, PA Ridgeley State Line, PA	None	None	None	Same as for Bands 4 and	Plan 1, 5 preceding
Plan 4	Cumberland, MD Flintstone/ Oldtown, MD Hewitt, PA Keyser Piedmont Ridgeley State Line, PA	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	o					dat	ed		•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 105a Cancels Original Page 105a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	TEGOTATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured 1	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RIDGELEY (Cont'd)					
Business (Cont'd)					
Plan 1		Same as for	Residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1, 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 p	receding.
Plan 2	Cumberland, MD Flintstone/ Oldtown, MD Hewitt, PA Keyser Piedmont Ridgeley State Line, PA	None	None	None	None	None

(0)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 106

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RIPLEY						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Ripley	Ravenswood	Leon Letart*	Buffalo Mason New Haven* Rockport* Spencer Walton	Charleston Area Zone II Winfield
Plan 2	Ripley	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Charleston Zone II Ravenswood Ripley Spencer	None	None	Leon Letart*	Buffalo Mason New Haven* Rockport* Walton	Winfield
Plan 4	Buffalo Charleston Area Zone II Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer Walton Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent	company	exchange.
---------------	---------	-----------

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	o					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 106a Cancels Original Page 106a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOLATIONS	(COIIL a	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RIPLEY (Con	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Buffalo Charleston Area Zone II Leon Letart* Mason New Haven* Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer Walton Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 107

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
RIVESVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Rivesville	Core* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Laurel Point* Worthington*	Blacksville Cheat Lake Daybrook* Grafton Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Shinnston Wadestown*	* Bridgeport Clarksburg Flemington* Hundred* Joetown* Lumberport Newburg Reedsville* Sardis*	None
Plan 2	Rivesville	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Fairmont Fairview Farmington Laurel Point* Mannington Morgantown Rivesville Worthington*	None	Core*	Blacksville Cheat Lake Daybrook* Grafton Mount Morris* Shinnston Wadestown*	*Same as for 4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands ceding.
Plan 4	Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown*	None	None	None	None	None
ependent comp	oany exchange.					

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 107a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont	d

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local S			Service Area	
	Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band
	RIVESVILLE	(Cont'd)					
	Residence	(Cont'd)					
	Plan 4 (Cont'd)					
	Business ((Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington Morgantown Mount Morris* Newburg Reedsville* Rivesville Sardis* Shinnston Wadestown* Worthington*					
	Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1, 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
		None Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport Mannington	Same as for None	residence Pl <i>a</i> r None	n 1, Bands 1, 2 None	2,3,4 and5 pr None	receding. None
Inde	Plan 1 Plan 2	Blacksville* Bridgeport Cheat Lake Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Joetown* Laurel Point* Lumberport					

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 107b Cancels Original Page 107b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGOTHITONS	(COIIL a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Worthington*

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area
Plan Options Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4 Band 5

RIVESVILLE (Cont'd)

Business (Cont'd)

Morgantown
Mount Morris*
Newburg
Reedsville*
Rivesville
Sardis*
Shinnston
Wadestown*

(O)

*	Inde	eper	ident company	z ex	char.	ige.								
Issı	ıed	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in (Case	No	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 108

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ROCK CAVE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Rock Cave	Walkers- ville*	Buckhannon Hacker Valley* Weston	Burnsville Jane Lew Mill Creek*	Webster Springs*
Plan 2	Rock Cave	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 and	l 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Buckhannon Rock Cave Walkersville*	None	None	Hacker Valley* Weston	Same as for 4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands ceding.
Plan 4	Buckhannon Burnsville Hacker Valley* Jane Lew Mill Creek* Rock Cave Walkersville* Webster Springs* Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 108a Cancels Original Page 108a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$
ь.	KEGULAITONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ROCK CAVE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for:	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	æding.
Plan 2	Buckhannon Burnsville Hacker Valley* Jane Lew Mill Creek* Rock Cave Walkersville* Webster Springs* Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 109

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	Rate Local Ser Band 3	ovice Area Band 4	Band 5
ROWLESBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Rowlesburg	Eglon* Kingwood Newburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	Reedsville*	Davis* Grafton Parsons* Thomas*	Philippi
Plan 2	Rowlesburg	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Banda	s 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Aurora- Eglon* Kingwood Newburg Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Davis* Eglon* Grafton Kingwood Newburg Parsons* Philippi Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Thomas* Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 109a Cancels Original Page 109a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Con	t'd)
---------------------	------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	l Flat Rate Local S Service Area	Band 1	<u>Measured</u> Band 2	l Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
<u> of</u>					<u> </u>	
ROWLESBURG	(Cont'd)					
Business						
-1 1		G		1 - 1 1 0	2 4 5 5	7.
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	I, Bands I, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.
Plan 2	Davis* Eglon* Grafton Kingwood Newburg Parsons* Philippi Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Thomas* Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 110

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SALEM						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Salem	Sardis* Wallace*	Clarksburg Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Smithfield* West Milford West Union		Middle- bourne
Plan 2	Salem	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Clarksburg Salem Sardis* Wallace* West Union	None	None	Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Smithfield* West Milford	4 and 5 pred	Plan 1, Bands eding.
Plan 4	Bridgeport Clarksburg Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Middlebourne Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No).					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 110a Cancels Original Page 110a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D	REGULATIONS ((Cont'd)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS ((Contra)	ı

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SALEM (Cont	'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 2	Bridgeport Clarksburg Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Middlebourne Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 111

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SCOTT DEPOT						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Scott Depot	Charleston Area Zones V & VI Hurricane Winfield	Buffalo Charleston Area Zones II & VII Griffiths- ville Hamlin* Milton	Apple Grove Branchland* Charleston Are Zone I Huntington Are Zone II Leon Union Ridge	а
Plan 2	Scott Depot	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Charleston Area Zones I, V & VI Hurricane Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	Buffalo Charleston Area Zones II & VII Griffiths- ville Hamlin* Milton	Apple Grove Branchland* Huntington Are Zone II Leon Union Ridge	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI, & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Leon Milton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 111a Cancels Original Page 111a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Option	d Flat Rate Local s Service Area	Band 1	Measure Band 2	d Rate Local S Band 3	ervice Area Band 4	Band 5
Plan Option	s service Area					
SCOTT DEPC	T (Cont'd)					
Residence	(Cont'd)					
Plan 4 ((Cont'd)					
	Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for preceding.	residence Pla	an 1, Bands 1	, 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 2	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI, & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone II Hurricane Leon Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None
						(0)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 112

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SETH						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Seth	Brushton Charleston Area Zone IV Whitesville	Charleston Area Zone VII East Bank Madison Van Wharton	Alloy Charleston Are Zone I Griffithsville Montgomery	
Plan 2	Seth	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Brushton Charleston Area Zone IV Seth Whitesville	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Alloy Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, IV & VII East Bank Griffithsville Madison Montgomery Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 112a Cancels Original Page 112a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SETH (Cont'	d)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Alloy Brushton Charleston Area Zones I, IV & VII East Bank Griffithsville Madison Montgomery Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 113

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SHINNSTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Shinnston	Bridgeport Clarksburg Fairmont Farmington Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Sardis* Worthington*	Fairview Flemington Grafton Rivesville Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford	Philippi	None *
Plan 2	Shinnston	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Banda	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding
Plan 3	Bridgeport Clarksburg Fairmont Farmington Joetown* Lumberport Mannington Sardis* Shinnston Worthington*	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 3, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Bridgeport Clarksburg Core* Daybrook* Fairmont Fairview Farmington Flemington* Grafton Hundred* Jane Lew Joetown* Laurel Point	None	None	None	None	None

Indep

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 113a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont	d)
----	-------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

SHINNSTON (Cont Residence (Cont Plan 4 (Cont' Man Phi Riv Sal Sar Shi: Smi Wad Wal Wes Wor Business Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum Lau	lat Rate Local		Measur	Measured Rate Local Service Area		
Residence (Continual Plan 4 (Continual Plan 4 (Continual Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Pl	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
Residence (Continual Plan 4 (Continual Plan 4 (Continual Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Pl	ıt'd)					
Plan 4 (Cont' Lum Man Phi Riv Sal Sar Shi Smi Wad Wal Wes Wor Business Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai						
Lum Man Phi Riv Sal Sar Shi: Smi Wad Wal Wes Wor Business Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Fai Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum Lau	ic a)					
Man Phi Riv Sal Sar Shi Smi Wad Wal Wes Wor Business Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Fai Fai Fai Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum Lau	:'d)					
Business Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum Lau	umberport ennington nilippi ivesville alem erdis* ninnston mithfield* edestown* allace*					
Plan 1 Non Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum	est Milford orthington*					
Plan 2 Bri Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum						
Cla Cor Day Fai Fai Far Fle Gra Hun Jan Joe Lum	one	Same as for	r residence Pi	lan 1, Bands	1, 2, 3, 4 and	5 precedi
	ridgeport larksburg ore* aybrook* airmont airview armington lemington* rafton undred* ane Lew betown* amberport aurel Point annington	None	None	None	None	None
ependent company	y exchange.					
by authority of	of an Order	of the Pub	olic Servic	ce Commissi	ion of West	Virginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 113b Cancels Original Page 113b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGOTHITONS	(COIIL a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Fla	t Rate Local		Measured Ra	ate Local Servi	ce Area	
Plan Options S	ervice Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SHINNSTON (Cont	'd)					
SILLIUSION (COIC	α,					
Business (Cont'	d)					
Phi	lippi					
Riv	resville					
Sal	em					
Sar	dis*					
Shi	nnston					
Smi	thfield*					
Wad	lestown*					
Wal	lace*					
Wes	t Milford					
Wor	thington*					

(O)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 114 Cancels Original Page 114

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SISTERSVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Sisters- ville	Middlebourne New Martins- ville Paden City		Pine Grove*	None
Plan 2	Sistersville	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 3	Middlebourne New Martinsville Paden City Sistersville	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Middlebourne New Martinsville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Pla	an 1, Bands 1	1, 2, 3, 4 & 5	preceding.
Plan 2	Middlebourne New Martinsville Paden City Pine Grove* Reader* Sistersville	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

* Inc	deper	ndent company	z ex	char.	ige.								
Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 115

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SOPHIA						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Sophia	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen	Mount Hope Mullens	Hinton Oak Hill Oceana Pineville	None
Plan 2	Sophia	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Sophia	None	None	Same as Plan preceding.	1, Bands 3,	4 and 5
Plan 4	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 115a Cancels Original Page 115a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SOPHIA (Cont	.'d)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for R	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 2	Beckley Flat Top Glen Daniel Helen Hinton Mount Hope Mullens Oak Hill Oceana Pineville Sophia	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 116

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SPENCER						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Spencer	None	Arnoldsburg* Grantsville* Walton		Ravenswood
Plan 2	Spencer	None	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	3, 4 and 5
Plan 3	Arnoldsburg* Spencer Ripley Walton	None	None	Grantsville*	Elizabeth Newton* Rockport	Ravenswood
Plan 4	Arnoldsburg* Elizabeth Grantsville* Newton* Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Ind	dependent	company	exchange.
-------	-----------	---------	-----------

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 116a Cancels Original Page 116a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SPENCER						
Business (Co	ont'd)					
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	eding.
Plan 2	Arnoldsburg* Elizabeth Grantsville* Newton* Ravenswood Ripley Rockport* Spencer Walton	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 117

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'	d)
-------------------	------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Se Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
Plan Opcions	Service Area	Balta 1	Barta Z	Barta 3	Baitt 4	Bald 3
ST. ALBANS	(Charleston Zone V	7)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Charleston Area Zone V	Charleston Area Zones VI & VII Scott Depot	Charleston Area Zones I & II Griffiths- ville Hurricane Winfield		Dutch Ridge
Plan 2	Charleston Area Zone V	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	. 5
Plan 3	Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Hurricane Scott Depot	None	None	Griffiths- ville Winfield	Branchland* Brushton Buffalo Hamlin* Milton	None
Plan 4	Branchland* Brushton Buffalo Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 117a Cancels Original Page 117a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
ST. ALBANS	(Charleston Zone V	7) (Cont'd)				
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Branchland* Brushton Buffalo Charleston Area All zones Dutch Ridge Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 118

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local	D 11	-	Rate Local Ser		D 15
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SUMERSVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Summers- ville	None	Craigsville Widen*	Ansted Birch River* Clay* Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Rainelle Richwood	
Plan 2	Summersville	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5
Plan 3	Craigsville Richwood Summersville	None	None	Widen*	Ansted Birch River* Clay* Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Rainelle	None
Plan 4	Ansted Birch River* Clay* Craigsville Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Rainelle Richwood Summersville Widen*	None	None	None	None	None

^{*} Independent company exchange

Issued k	ЭΥ	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 118a Cancels Original Page 118a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	d Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SUMMERSVIL	LE (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Ansted Birch River* Clay* Craigsville Fayetteville Gauley Bridge Ivydale* Rainelle Richwood Summersville Widen*	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 119

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SUTTON Residence						
Plan 1	None	Sutton	Gassaway	Burnsville	Cowen* Glenville Hacker Valley* Walkers- ville* Webster Springs*	None
Plan 2	Sutton	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Burnsville Gassaway Sutton	None	None	None	Same as for P. 4 and 5 precent	
Plan 4	Burnsville Cowen* Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Sutton Walkersville* Webster Springs*	None	None	None	None	None

 * Independent 	company	exchange.
-----------------------------------	---------	-----------

Issued by au	thority of	an Order	of th	e Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No.			da	ated		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 119a Cancels Original Page 119a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont.)	٦١.

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
SUTTON (Con	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 2	Burnsville Cowen* Gassaway Glenville Hacker Valley* Sutton Walkersville* Webster Springs*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 120

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	dì

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
TERRA ALTA						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Terra Alta	Kingwood Rowlesburg	Eglon* Reedsville* Tunnelton	Bruceton* Mills Davis* Newburg Thomas*	None
Plan 2	Terra Alta	None	Same as for Pl	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	eding.
Plan 3	Kingwood Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	Eglon* Reedsville*	Same as for P. Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Bruceton Mills* Davis* Eglon* Kingwood Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Thomas* Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 120a Cancels Original Page 120a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
TERRA ALTA	(Cont'd)					
Business	(Cont'd)					
Plan 1		Same as for n	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ding.
Plan 2	Bruceton Mills* Davis* Eglon* Kingwood Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Thomas* Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Orde	r of th	ne Public	Service	Commission	οÍ	West	Virginia
in Case No	d	ated		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 121

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

in Case No. _____

4. Excha	inges and	Zones	οf	Area	Exchanges	(Cont'd	i)
----------	-----------	-------	----	------	-----------	---------	----

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Serv	rice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
TRIADELPHIA	(Wheeling Zone	III)				
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Wheeling Area Zones III (Tria- delphia)	Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty VI (Bell-	Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones) V (Moundsvil VIII (St. Cl & ville,	le) air	oee None
Plan 2	Wheeling Area Zones III (Tria- delphia)	None	Same as for Pl	lan 1, Bands 2, 3	, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 3	Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty III(Tria- delphia) V (Mound- sville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge- Port, OH & Martin Ferry, OH) VIII (St. Clairs- ville, OH	None	None	Beech Bottom Bethany Cameron* Wellsburg	Same as fo Bands 4 and	
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Cameron* Follansbee Wellsburg	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

____ dated ____

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 121a Cancels Original Page 121a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)
----------------	----------

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

		Flat Rate Local	D 11		sured Rate Local S		D 15
Plan	<u>Options</u>	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	2 <u>Band 3</u>	Band 4	Band_5
TRIA	DELPHIA	(Wheeling Zone	III) (Cont'd)			
Resid	dence (Cont'd)					
Pl	an 4	Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty III(Tria- delphia) V (Mound- sville) VI (Bellaire,					
		OH) VII (Bridge- Port, OH & Martin Ferry, OH)					
		VIII (St. Clair- ville, OH)					
Busi	ness						
Pl	an 1	None	Same as f preceding		e Plan 1, Bands	1, 2, 3, 4 ar	nd 5
Pl	an 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Cameron* Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty	None	None	None	None	None
Independe:	nt comp	any exchange					

Issued: June 19, 2001 Effective: July 20, 2001

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 121b Cancels Original Page 121b

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area Plan Options Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4 Band 5 TRIADELPHIA (Wheeling Zone III) (Cont'd) Business (Cont'd) Wheeling Area Plan 2 Zones III (Triadelphia) V (Moundsville) VI (Bellaire,OH VII (Bridge-Port, OH & Martin Ferry, OH) VIII (St. Clairville, OH)

* Independent company exchange

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 122

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	.)
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local			Rate Local Ser		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
TUNNELTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Tunnelton	Kingwood Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg	Eglon* Grafton Terra Alta	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Fairmont Flemington* Laurel Point* Morgantown Parsons*	None
Plan 2	Tunnelton	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.
Plan 3	Kingwood Newburg Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	Eglon* Grafton	Same as for Pla Bands 4 & 5 pre	
Plan 4	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Fairmont Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Parsons* Reedsville* Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton	None	None	None	None	None
ependent comp	any exchange.					

* Indep

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Effective: January 8, 2001 Issued: January 8, 2001

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 122a Cancels Original Page 122a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGU	JLATIONS ((Cont'd)					
	4.		and Zones of Ar Flat Rate Local	rea Exchang) d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
		Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
		TUNNELTON (Cont'd)						
		Business						
		Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ling.
		Plan 2	Bruceton Mills* Cheat Lake Eglon* Fairmont Flemington* Grafton Kingwood Laurel Point* Morgantown Newburg Parsons* Reedsville*	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

* Independent company exchange.

Rowlesburg Terra Alta Tunnelton

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 123

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
UNION						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Union	Greenville	Alderson Lewisburg	Hinton Peterstown White Sulphu Springs	None r
Plan 2	Union	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Greenville Lewisburg Union	None	None	Alderson	Same as for Pi 4 and 5 preced	•
Plan 4	Alderson Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Peterstown Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 123a Cancels Original Page 123a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOLATIONS	(Cont. a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	. Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
UNION (Cont	c'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for 1	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pre	eceding.
Plan 2	Alderson Greenville Hinton Lewisburg Peterstown Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 124

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

n	REGULATIONS	(
ь.	K FIGULIA L LUND	(COHE a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
UNION RIDGE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Union Ridge	Huntington Area Zone II Milton	Apple Grove Huntington Area Zone I Hurricane	Branchland* Buffalo Hamlin* Huntington Area Zone IV Leon Scott Depot Winfield	None
Plan 2	Union Ridge	None	Same as for F	Plan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pr	receding.
Plan 3	Huntington Area Zones I & II Milton Union Ridge	None	None	Apple Grove Hurricane	Same as for P Bands 4 and 5	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Hurricane Leon Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 124a Cancels Original Page 124a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options		Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
UNION RIDGE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Branchland* Buffalo Hamlin* Huntington Area All zones Hurricane Leon Milton Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 125

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
VALLEY MILL	S					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Valley Mills	Belmont* Parkersburg Area Zones I & II Williamstown	Mineral Wells	Elizabeth Ellenboro* Harrisville* Rockport*	None
Plan 2	Valley Mills	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 & 5 pred	eding.
Plan 3	Belmont* Belpre, OH Parkersburg Area All Zones Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	Cairo* Mineral Wells St. Marys*	Same as for P. Bands 4 & 5 p	
Plan 4	Belmont* Belpre, OH Cairo* Elizabeth Ellenboro* Harrisville* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Rockport* St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 125a Cancels Original Page 125a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	d Flat Rate Local			. Rate Local Se		
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
VALLEY MIL	LS (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 prece	ding.
Plan 2	Belmont* Belpre, OH Cairo* Elizabeth Ellenboro* Harrisville* Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All Zones Rockport* St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 126

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	<u>Measured</u> Band 2	Rate Local Se Band 3	ervice Area Band 4	Band 5
VAN					-	
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Van	Madison Wharton Whitesville	Brushton Seth	Chapmanville Charleston Are Zone IV Griffithsville Logan Man Oceana	æ
Plan 2	Van	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2	2, 3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Madison Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	Same as for I preceding.	Plan 1, Bands 3,	, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zone IV Griffithsville Logan Madison Man Oceana Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 126a Cancels Original Page 126a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	d Rate Local Se	ervice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
VAN (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 2	Brushton Chapmanville Charleston Area Zone IV Griffithsville Logan Madison Man Oceana Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 127

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser		
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WALTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Walton	None	Charleston Area Zone III Clendenin Newton* Spencer	Arnoldsburg* Charleston Area Zone II Clay* Dutch Ridge Ivydale* Ripley	None
Plan 2	Walton	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Charleston Area Zone III Clendenin Dutch Ridge Spencer Walton	None	None	Newton*	Arnoldsburg* Charleston Area Zone II Clay* Ivydale* Ripley	None
Plan 4	Arnoldsburg* Charleston Area Zones II & III Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge Ivydale* Newton* Ripley Spencer Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 127a Cancels Original Page 127a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WALTON (Cor						
WALTON (Cor	1, ()					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	., Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
Plan 2	Arnoldsburg* Charleston Area Zones II & III Clay* Clendenin Dutch Ridge Ivydale* Newton* Ripley Spencer Walton	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 128

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WEIRTON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Weirton	Follansbee New Cumber- land Paris, PA Steubenville OH Wellsburg	Bethany Chester	n Wheeling Area Zone II	None
Plan 2	Weirton	None	Same as for Pi	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 & 5 pred	ceding.
Plan 3	Follansbee New Cumberland Paris, PA Steubenville, OH Weirton Wellsburg	None	None	Same as for P preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3	, 4 & 5
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Paris, PA Steubenville, CH Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zone II	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 128a Cancels Original Page 128a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measureo	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WEIRTON (Con	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 & 5 preced	ling.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Chester Follansbee New Cumberland Paris, PA Steubenville, OH Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zone II	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 129

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

_	Flat Rate Local	Band 1	Measured 1 Band 2	Rate Local Serv		Band 5
<u>Plan Options</u>	Service Area	Bard 1	Barn 2	Band 3	Band 4	Baru 5
WELLSBURG						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Wellsburg	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee Weirton Wheeling Zone II	New Cumber- land Wheeling Zone III	Wheeling Zone I	None
Plan 2	Wellsburg	None	Same as for Pla	an 1, Bands 2, 3	3,4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Zone II	None	None	Same as for Pl preceding.	an 1, Bands 3	, 4 and 5
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area All Zones	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	o					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 129a Cancels Original Page 129a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGOTHITONS	(COIIL a)	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Serv	ice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WELLSBURG (Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	residence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2, 3	, 4 and 5 pre	ceding.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Follansbee New Cumberland Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area All Zones	None	None	None	None	None

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 130

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Rate Local Serv Band 3	Band 4	Band
West Liberts	y (Wheeling Zone I	т)				
Residence	, (Miccilly Zone i	_,				
Plan 1	None	Wheeling	Beech Bottom	n Follansbee	Weirton	None
		Area Zone II (West Liberty	Bethany Wellsburg Wheeling)Area Zones I (Wheeling) III (Tria- delphia) VII (Bridge- Port & Martins Ferry, O	Wheeling Area Zone VI (Bell- aire, OH)	Wheeling Area Zones V & VIII (St. Clairs- Ville,	
Plan 2	Wheeling Area	None	_	lan 1, Bands 2,	3. 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
	Zone II (West Liberty)			,,	-, <u>-</u>	J.
Plan 3	Beech Bottom Bethany Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty III (Tria- delphia) V (Mound- sville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge- Port, OH & Martin Ferrys, OH) VIII (St. Clair ville, OH) Beech Bottom	None	None	Follansbee	Weirton	None
	Bethany Follansbee Weirton Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty III (Tria- delphia) V (Mound- sville) VI (Bellaire, OH)					

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 130a Cancels Original Page 130a

(O)

Measured Rate Local Service Area

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

```
Plan Options Service Area
                               Band 1
                                         Band 2 Band 3
                                                                     Band 4
                                                                                  Band 5
West Liberty (Wheeling Zone II) (Cont'd)
Residence (Cont'd)
  Plan 4
            Wheeling Area
             Zones
             VII (Bridge-
                 Port, OH
                 & Martin
                 Ferrys,
                 OH)
             VIII (St. Clair
                 ville,
                 OH)
Business
  Plan 1
           None
                             Same as for residence Plan 1, Bands 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 preceding.
  Plan 2
            Beech Bottom
                             None
                                         None
                                                      None
                                                                  None
                                                                                None
            Bethany
            Follansbee
            Weirton
            Wellsburg
            Wheeling Area
            Zones
            I (Wheeling)
            II (West
                Liberty
             III (Tria-
                delphia)
             V (Mound-
                sville)
            VI (Bellaire,
                 OH)
            VII (Bridge-
                 Port, OH
                 & Martins
                 Ferrys,
                 OH)
            VIII (St. Clair
                 ville, OH
```

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 131

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d)
----	-------------	--------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Sen Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
Plan Quius	Service Area		Balti Z			Bailti 5
WEST MILIFORD)					
Residence						
Plan 1	None	West Milford	Bridgeport Clarksburg Jane Lew Sardis*	Flemington* Lumberport Salem Shinnston Wallace* Weston	Buckhannon Joetown* Philippi Smithfield* West Union Worthington*	None
Plan 2	West Milford	None	Same as for P	lan 1, Bands 2,	, 3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Bridgeport Clarksburg Jane Lew Sardis* West Milford	None	None	Same as for P preceding.	lan 1, Bands 3,	. 4 and 5
Plan 4	Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Flemington* Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Philippi Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	${\tt Commission}$	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 131a Cancels Original Page 131a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

R	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	IVEGOTAL TONO	(COIIC a)

4.		and Zones of A Flat Rate Local	rea Exchang) IRate Local Se	rvice Area	
	Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
	WEST MILFOR	D (Cont'd)					
	Business						
	Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan :	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	reding.
	Plan 2	Bridgeport Buckhannon Clarksburg Flemington* Jane Lew Joetown* Lumberport Philippi Salem Sardis* Shinnston Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston Worthington*	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 132

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Measured Band 2	l Rate Local Ser Band 3	rvice Area Band 4	Band 5
WEST UNION						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	West Union	None	Middlebourne Salem	Pine Grove* Reader* Sardis* Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford	Glenville Weston
Plan 2	West Union	None	Same as for P	Plan 1, Bands 2,	3, 4 and 5 pm	eceding.
Plan 3	Salem West Union	None	None	Middlebourne	e Same as for P. 4 and 5 preced	
Plan 4	Clarksburg Glenville Middlebourne Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sardis* Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None

*	Independent	company	exchange.

Issued :	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 132a Cancels Original Page 132a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOLATIONS	(COIIL a	,

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WEST UNION	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Clarksburg Glenville Middlebourne Pine Grove* Reader* Salem Sardis* Smithfield* Wallace* West Milford West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 133

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (COIL G	в.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WESTON Residence						
Plan 1	None	Weston	Jane Lew	Buckhannon Rock Cave Walkers- ville* West Milford	Bridgeport Burnsville Clarksburg Glenville d Salem Sardis*	West Union
Plan 2	Weston	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Band	s 2, 3, 4 and	l 5 preceding.
Plan 3	Buckhannon Glenville Jane Lew Walkersville* Weston	None	None	Rock Cave West Milford	Bridgeport d Burnsville Clarksburg Salem Sardis*	West Union
Plan 4	Bridgeport Buckhannon Burnsville Clarksburg Glenville Jane Lew Rock Cave Salem Sardis* Walkersville* West Milford West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 133a Cancels Original Page 133a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
WESTON (Con	t'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for n	esidence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.				
Plan 2	Bridgeport Buckhannon Burnsville Clarksburg Glenville Jane Lew Rock Cave Salem Sardis* Walkersville* West Milford West Union Weston	None	None	None	None	None				

* Independent company exchange.

Issued by authority	of an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No				dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 134

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont	'd)
-------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Local Measured Rate Local Service Area					
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
WHARTON							
Residence							
Plan 1	None	Wharton	Van Whitesville	Madison Man	Brushton Chapmanville	None	
				Oceana	Glen Daniel		
				Seth	Logan		
-1 0	T.T		G		2 4 15	2.	
Plan 2	Wharton	None	Same as ior P	⊥an 1, Banos 2,	3, 4 and 5 pro	eceaing.	
Plan 3	Madison	None	None	Man	Same as for Pl	an 1,	
	Van			Oceana	Bands 4 and 5		
	Wharton			Seth		_	
	Whitesville						
Plan 4	Brushton	None	None	None	None	None	
	Chapmanville						
	Glen Daniel						
	Logan Madison						
	Madison Man						
	Maii Oceana						
	Seth						
	Van						
	Wharton						
	Whitesville						

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 134a Cancels Original Page 134a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)
₽.	TURGULATIONS	(COIIC a)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measure	i Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WHARTON (Con	ut'd)					
Business (Co	ont'd)					
Plan 1		Same as for r	esidence Plan	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	eding.
	Brushton Chapmanville Glen Daniel Logan Madison Man Oceana Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 135

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Co	ont	'd)
--------------------	-----	-----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Wheeling Zone II - see WEST LIBERTY Wheeling Zone III - see TRIADELPHIA Wheeling Zone V - see MOUNDSVILLE Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area Plan Options Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4 Band 5 WHEELING (Wheeling Zone I) Residence Plan 1 None Wheeling Area Wheeling Area Beech BottomCameron* None Zone Zone Bethany Follansbee I (Wheeling) I (Wheeling) Wheeling Wellsburg II (West Area Liberty Zone III (Tria-V (Moundsdelphia) Ville) VI Bellaire, OH VII (Bridge-Port, OH Martins Ferrys, OH) VIII (St. Clair ville, OH) Plan 2 Same as for Plan 1, Bands 2, 3, 4 and 5 Wheeling Area None preceding. Zone I (Wheeling) Plan 3 Beech Bottom None None None Cameron* None Follansbee Bethany Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zone I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty III (Triadelphia) V (Mounds-Ville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge-Port, OH Martins Ferrys,

* Independent company exchange.

OH)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 135a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	d))
----	-------------	--------	----	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	. Flat Rate Local			ed Rate Local S	service Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band
WHEELING (V	Theeling Zone I) ((Cont'd)				
Residence ((Cont'd)					
Plan 3	VIII (St. Clair- ville, OH)					
Plan 4	Beech Bottom Bethany Cameron* Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty V (Mounds- Ville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge- Port, OH & Martins Ferrys, OH) VIII (St. Clair ville, OH)	None	None	None	None	None
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for	residence Plar	n 1, Bands 1, 2	, 3, 4 and 5 pa	receding.
Plan 2	Beech Bottom Bethany Cameron* Follansbee Wellsburg Wheeling Area Zones I (Wheeling) II (West Liberty	None	None	None	None	None
ependent com	pany exchange.					
by authori	ty of an Order	of the Pu	blic Servic	e Commissio	on of West	Virginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 135b Cancels Original Page 135b

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

OH)

Exchange and Flat Rate Local Measured Rate Local Service Area Band 1 Band 2 Band 3 Band 4 Band 5 Plan Options Service Area WHEELING (Wheeling Zone I) (Cont'd) Business (Cont'd) Plan 2 Wheeling Area Zones III (Triadelphia) V (Mounds-Ville) VI (Bellaire, OH) VII (Bridge-Port, OH Martins Ferrys, OH) VIII (St. Clair ville, OH) & Martins Ferrys,

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 136 Cancels Original Page 136

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	l Flat Rate Local		Measured	d Rate Local Se	rvice Area		
Plan Options	s Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5	
WHITE SULP	HUR SPRINGS						
Residence							
Plan 1	None	White Sulphur Springs	Crows-Hema- tite (Va.) Lewisburg	Frankford*	Alderson Union	Marlinton*	(N)
Plan 2	White Sulphur Springs	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ls 2, 3, 4 ar	nd 5	
Plan 3	Crows-Hematite (Va.) Lewisburg White Sulphur Springs	None	None	Same as for and 5 prece	Plan 1, Ban ding.	ds 3, 4	
Plan 4	Alderson Crows-Hematite (Va.) Frankford* Lewisburg Marlinton* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None	(N)

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Issued: February 28, 2003 Effective: April 1, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 2nd Revised Page 136a Cancels 1st Revised Page 136a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	$(Cont \cdot d)$	
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)	

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WHITE SULPHUR	SPRINGS (Cant'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	æding.
Plan 2	Alderson Crows-Hematite (Va.) Frankford* Lewisburg Marlinton* Union White Sulphur Springs	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 137

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	---------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Plan Options	Flat Rate Local Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	d Rate Local S Band 3	Band 4	Bar
WHITESVILLE						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Whitesville	Seth Van Wharton	Brushton	Alloy Charleston Area Zone IV East Bank Glen Daniel Madison Montgomery Mount Hope Oceana	Beckl Oak E
Plan 2	Whitesville	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Ban	nds 2, 3, 4 and	d 5 pre
Plan 3	Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	Same as for preceding.	r Plan 1, Band	s 3, 4
Plan 4	Alloy Beckley Brushton Charleston Area Zone IV East Bank Glen Daniel Madison Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Oceana Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 137a Cancels Original Page 137a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured		rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WHITESVILLE	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	l, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prece	eding.
Plan 2	Alloy Beckley Brushton Charleston Area Zone IV East Bank Glen Daniel Madison Montgomery Mount Hope Oak Hill Oceana Seth Van Wharton Whitesville	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

(O)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 138

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (C	ont'o	d)
-------------------	-------	----

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WILLIAMSON						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Williamson	Delbarton Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamso (Ky.) Stone (Ky.)		Logan	None
Plan 2	Williamson	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Delbarton Kermit Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Stone (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	Logan	None
Plan 4	Delbarton Kermit Logan Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Stone (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 138a Cancels Original Page 138a

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid	١
D.	KEGOTALIONS	(COIIL a	1

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local	Measured Rate Local Service Area								
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
WILLIAMSON ((Cont'd)									
Business										
Plan 1	None	Same as for r	esidence Plan 1	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 pred	æding.				
Plan 2	Delbarton Kermit Logan Matewan McCarr (Ky.) So. Williamson (Ky.) Stone (Ky.) Williamson	None	None	None	None	None				

(O)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 139

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. KEGULATIONS (COIL G	В.	REGULATIONS	(Cont'	ď
------------------------	----	-------------	--------	---

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

	Flat Rate Local	D 11	Measured Rate Local Service Area							
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5				
WILLIAMSIONN										
Residence										
Plan 1	None	Williams- town (Ohio)	Marieta (Ohio) Valley Mill	Belmont* Mineral Wel s Parkersburg Area All zones St. Marys*		None				
Plan 2	Williamstown	None	Same as for preceding.	Plan 1, Band	ds 2, 3, 4 and	d 5				
Plan 3	Marietta (Ohio) Parkersburg Area Zone I Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	Mineral Well Parkersburg Area Zones II & III St. Marys*		None				
Plan 4	Belmont* Cairo* Marietta (Ohio) Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None				

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	${\tt Commission}$	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

^{*} Independent company exchange.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 139a Cancels Original Page 139a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

R	REGULATIONS	(Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	l Rate Local Se	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WILLIAMSTOWN	(Cont'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan :	1, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Belmont* Cairo* Marietta (Ohio) Mineral Wells Parkersburg Area All zones St. Marys* Valley Mills Williamstown	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	${\tt Commission}$	of	West	Virginia
in Case	e No	·					dat	ed		<u> </u>			

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 Original Page 140

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	. Rate Local Ser	rvice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WINFIELD						
Residence						
Plan 1	None	Winfield	Buffalo Charleston Area Zone VI Hurricane Scott Depot	Charleston Area Zones II & V Milton	Apple Grove Charleston Area Zones I & VII Griffiths- ville Hamlin* Leon Union Ridge	Ripley
Plan 2	Winfield	None	Same as for	Plan 1, Bands	s 2, 3, 4 and	5 preceding.
Plan 3	Buffalo Charleston Area Zone VI Hurricane Milton Scott Depot Winfield	None	None	Charleston Area Zones II & V	Same as for Bands 4 and	
Plan 4	Apple Grove Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Leon Milton Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

* Independent company exchange.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·					dat	ed		·			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 1st Revised Page 140a Cancels Original Page 140a

(O)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

В.	REGULATIONS	(Contid)	١
ь.	KEGULATIONS	(Contra)

4. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)

Exchange and	Flat Rate Local		Measured	Rate Local Ser	vice Area	
Plan Options	Service Area	Band 1	Band 2	Band 3	Band 4	Band 5
WINFIELD (Co	nt'd)					
Business						
Plan 1	None	Same as for re	esidence Plan 1	, Bands 1, 2,	3, 4 and 5 prec	eding.
Plan 2	Apple Grove Buffalo Charleston Area Zones I, II, V, VI & VII Griffithsville Hamlin* Hurricane Leon Milton Ripley Scott Depot Union Ridge Winfield	None	None	None	None	None

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. ______ dated _____.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 13th Revised Page 141 Cancels 12th Revised Page 141

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

C. RATES

- 1. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges
 - a. Application of Rates

The rates shown herein entitle the customer to local messages to all telephones of the exchanges and zones of an area exchange included in the associated local service area.

- b. Residence PPX trunks are no longer offered. The associated rates for this service as shown in the rates schedule c. following is applicable only to the same customers at the same premises.
- c. Rate Schedule Monthly Rates

Residence

Plan 1 (Thrifty Caller) ⁽¹⁾		
Plan 2 (Community Caller)	15.50	
Plan 3 (includes Residence PBX trunks)(Community Plus Caller)	22.00	
Plan 4 ⁽³⁾ (Frequent Caller)	29.00	(C)

Business

Plan 1 (Thrifty Caller)

Individual	Line	or	PBX	Trunk			 *
Individual	Line	or	PBX	Trunk	. 24-Mo	Term .	 *

Plan 2 (Frequent Caller)

Individual Line ⁽³⁾	*	(C)
Individual Line 24-Mo Term	*	
PBX Trunk	*	
PBX Trunk, 24-Mo Term	*	

^{*} Rates deregulated.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 21-0010-T-PC dated May 20, 2021.

Issued: June 17, 2021 Effective: June 17, 2021

⁽¹⁾ Available only to customers who subscribe to MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service.

⁽²⁾ Limited to Non-Lifeline customers who subscribed to Plan 1 prior to December 31, 2013.

⁽N) Digital Opportunity Fund ("RDOF"), and as may be required for compliance with RDOF or any successor or related program, this service is available as a stand-alone basic service in areas outside of the Company's incumbent service territory for which it has been designated an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC). (N)

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 2nd Revised Page 142 Cancels 1st Revised Page 142

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

C. RATES (Cont'd)

- 1. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)
 - d. Usage Charges for residential Calls from Plans 1, 2 and 3 Services Preceding
 - (1) Other Than Plan 4

		Per	Message, Pe	r Minute or Fraction Thereof*	
		P	eak	Off-Peak	<u> </u>
Band	Airline Miles	Initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute		
1	Own Exchange	\$.043	\$.028	A discount of 70% applies to the	
2	1-10	.052	.034	combined monthly usage charges,	
3	11-16	.060	.040	computed at the Peak Rates, for	
4	17-22	.069	.046	initial and additional minutes	
5	23-30	.069	.046	occurring in this rate period.	(R)

The peak and off-peak rates apply to that portion of the message occurring within the rate periods stated following. The charges are determined separately for each rate period and the results are totaled.

Peak and off-peak rates apply as follows:

	Time	Applicable	<u></u>
Rate Periods	From	To But Not Including	Days Applicable
Peak†	9:00 A.M.	9:00 P.M.	Monday through Friday
Off-peak	9:00 P.M.	9:00 A.M.	Monday through Friday, all day Saturday and all day Sunday

(2) Plan 4

No usage charges apply.

- * Residence customers who have been certified to the Telephone Company as having a hearing and/or speech impairment which requires them to communicate over telephone facilities by means other than voice and who use Data Transmitting and Receiving Terminals of speeds of 110 bauds or less, provided either by the Telephone Company or the customer, or any customer utilizing the services of the Telecommunications Relay Service Center will be charged Off-Peak rates for Measured Rate Service messages.
- t Rates Applicable on Certain Holidays:
 On New Year's Day (January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day (the first Monday in September), Thanksgiving Day (the fourth Thursday in November), and Christmas Day (December 25), the holiday rate applicable is the off-peak rate.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. <u>06-1935-T-PC</u> dated <u>March 26, 2007</u>.

Issued: December 28, 2007 Effective: January 1, 2008

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2 2nd Revised Page 142a Cancels 1st Revised Page 142a

(C)

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

C. RATES (Cont'd)

- 1. Exchanges and Zones of Area Exchanges (Cont'd)
 - e. Termination Liability Language
 - 1. If a customer terminates services during the 24-month commitment, the customer will pay early termination charges as specified in (c) following. The customer will not pay termination liability charges under the following circumstances:
 - a) If the customer terminates the service during the 24-month commitment, in order to subscribe to another Frontier service of a higher price.
 - If the customer terminates service during the 24-month commitment in order to subscribe to another Frontier service and commits to a term plan of a duration that is equal to or greater than the time remaining under the 24-month commitment.
 - If the customer terminates service at the end of the 24-month commitment.
 - If the customer moves service to a new location and maintains the dial tone line term plan.
 - b) In the event the customer terminates service within the first 30 days, the customer will be liable for the applicable monthly rate incurred by the customer and non-recurring charges; however, the Termination Liability will be waived. If the customer terminates service after 30 days but prior to completion of the term commitment period, the customer shall be liable for an early termination charge and non-recurring charges.
 - In the event the customer terminates the service prior to completion of the current term commitment period, the customer shall be liable for an early termination charge. The amount of the early termination charge will be 25% of the monthly recurring dial tone line term rate charges (MRC) for the remainder of the term. The formula for calculating the early termination charge is shown below:
 - 25% x Dial Tone Line Term MRC x # of Dial Tone Lines x Remainder of Term # Termination Charge
 - The customer must contact the Company one month prior to the end of the plan period in order to renew the plan for additional periods of time.
 - 3. The company is not required to offer the plan for additional periods of time.
 - 4. If the customer does not renew the plan before the end of the plan period, the rate will revert to the month-to-month rate set forth in the Local Exchange Tariffs.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0665-T-T dated May 19, 2011.

Issued: May 10, 2011 Effective: June 9, 2011

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

α		/ 0 + 1 -1 \
C.	RATES	(Cont'd)

2. Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS)

In accordance with an Order of the Public Service Commission, a monthly surcharge will be assessed the following lines to support this service: each residence line (except Tel-Assistance), each business line, each PBX trunk, each Pay Telephone Network line, and Centrex (one charge for every eight Centrex lines or equivalent).

	Per	
	<u>Month</u>	
TRS surcharge	\$.00	(D)

3. Detail Message Billing

The monthly rates for Frontier Local Calling Plans service do not include the provision of monthly billing detail. When a billing detail is furnished, the following charges, plus the applicable Service Charge, will apply. The billing detail includes date of call, called telephone number, answer time, and length of call. The customer must request a detailed bill at least 30 days in advance of the period for which detail is desired. This service is not provided for the Frequent Caller Plan.

	Per Month	Billing <u>Code</u>
Per Customer Bill	\$2.00	USDBB USDBC
		USDBP

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Issued: February 29, 2024 Effective: May 1, 2024

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2A 3rd Revised Page 1 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 1

(C)

(C) RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0789-T-T dated July 28, 2011.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2A 6th Revised Page 2 Cancels 5th Revised Page 2

(C)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(C)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0789-T-T dated July 28, 2011.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2B 5th Revised Page 1 Cancels 4th Revised Page 1

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(C)

(C)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0789-T-T dated July 28, 2011.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2B 3rd Revised Page 2 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 2

(C)

(C)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0789-T-T dated July 28, 2011.

DATA GRADE SERVICE

A. GENERAL

Data Grade Service is an enhancement to single line residential and single line business service that provides higher quality transmission standards than those normally provided for voice transmission. It is designed for those single line residential and single line business customers who need a better grade of service for data transmission. This service is offered subject to the availability of suitable facilities.

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Lines conditioned for Data Grade Service may also be used for normal voice communication.
- 2. The parameters of Data Grade Service are designed to support transmission of data up to 4800 bits per second on the line from the point of demarcation at the customer's premises to the customer's serving central office.
- 3. The quality of the line is guaranteed only between the customer's demarcation point and the customer's serving central office. The Telephone Company makes no guarantee for the transmission level over the entire circuit.

C. RATES

The rate for Data Grade Service is the applicable monthly rate for individual line service, in addition to the following rates:

	Installation Charge		USOC
Residence, per line	\$25.00	\$5.00	
Business, per line	25.00	5.00	

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·				date	ed			_•			

Issued: May 31, 2002 Effective: July 1, 2002

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2D 3rd Revised Page 1 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 1

MARKET TRANSITION PLAN (MTP) ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE

A. GENERAL

The MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service is an offering designed to help qualified, low-income, individuals pay for their Local Exchange Service. Such qualified low-income customers will receive a federal credit reducing the rate for local telephone service. In addition, MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers who elect Thrifty Plan will receive a credit for usage charges.

A qualifying low-income individual means a consumer who is a recipient of:

- Medicaid
- Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
- Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
- Federal Public Housing Assistance (Section 8)
- Veterans Pension
- Survivors Pension

(O)(N) | (N) | (O)

The Department of Human Service shall establish, by rules and regulations, procedures to inform persons of their eligibility, assist in proving their eligibility, and determine on a continuing basis the eligibility of persons receiving MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service and communicate such determinations to the Company.

B. REGULATIONS

- MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service is exchange service and, as such, is subject to the regulations governing Local Exchange Service in Tariff 201. The rates specified therein for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service apply in addition to the rates for Local Exchange Service in Tariff 202, preceding, except as may otherwise be specified following.
- MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service are available to qualified, lowincome individuals and is provided with Local Exchange Service (Plan 1, Thrifty; Plan 2, Community Caller; Plan 3, Community Plus Caller; or Plan, 4 Frequent Caller)
- 3. No other exchange service may be provided on the same premises with a MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service to either the MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service customer or any other person. In addition, a MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service customer may not subscribe to foreign central office, foreign exchange or foreign zone services

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 16-1586-T-T dated December 2, 2016.

Issued: November 23, 2016 Effective: December 2, 2016

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2D 5th Revised Page 2 Cancels 4th Revised Page 2

MARKET TRANSITION PLAN (MTP) ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 4. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service customers subscribing to Plan 1, Thrifty, will receive a state usage allowance not to exceed \$2.00 per month. Such usage may be either local or Company provided long distance service (this includes all intraLATA toll calls billed by the local exchange carrier).
- 5. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers will receive a Federal credit for support in the amount of \$9.25 and will be applied to the monthly local (D) exchange service charge. (O)
- 6. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers may subscribe to a-la-carte features located in Tariff 203, Section 21.
- 7. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers may subscribe to package and bundle offerings located in Tariff 215. Credits as identified in (5) above will apply. No credit will apply for usage charges.
- 8. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers are exempt from E-911 and the TRS surcharge.
- 9. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service shall be made available only to qualified customers who are certified by the West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources to the Telephone Company as eligible for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service.
- 10. Eligibility for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance service shall be subject to initial and continuing verification by the Department of Health and Human Resources.
- 11. When the Telephone Company receives notice from the Department of Health and Human Resources, or from the customer, that the customer is no longer eligible for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service, the Telephone Company will then notify the customer that the MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service will be discontinued.
- 12. A customer, requesting the establishment of local exchange service in combination with MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service, who is in the process of being certified by the Department of Health and Human Resources as eligible for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service will be provided their requested choice of local exchange service as specified in Sections 1 and 2 of this tariff. If such certification is obtained within 30 days of the customer's exchange service establishment date, the customer will be credited the difference between the tariffed rate service provided and the MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service monthly charges, prorated to reflect the portion of the initial 30 days billed.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 12-0915-T-T dated July 26, 2012, effective August 1, 2012.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2D
2nd Revised Page 3
Cancels 1st Revised Page 3

(O)

MARKET TRANSITION PLAN (MTP) ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 13. The Telephone Company shall not disconnect or interrupt a MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customer for failure to pay toll or long distance charges.
- 14. A MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customer who may be required to pay a deposit will have the deposit waived if the customer voluntarily elects MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Toll Restriction Service. This service is available to MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customers only and is provided free of charge. MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Toll Restriction service allows the completion of local calls, calls to the operator for the completion of collect and third number billed calls, calls to 911 and other N11 service codes, calls to Toll Free Service telephone numbers, and local Directory Assistance calls. However, this service prevents the origination of all intraLATA, interLATA and interstate calls, 700/900 calls, calls to non-local Directory Assistance and Service Request, Verification and Interrupt Services. In addition, this service prevents the billing of collect and third number calls to the MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance line.
- 15. The Telephone Company may initiate MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Toll Restriction Service if a MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance customer has a delinquent balance for toll and/or long distance charges of \$20.00 or more.
- 16. Pursuant to Article 2C, Chapter 24 of the West Virginia Code (including, but not necessarily limited to, West Virginia Code Section 24-2C-1, 24-2C-4(a)&(c), and 24-2C-5(b)), and in order to simplify the record keeping for the tax credit for the provision of Tel-Assistance Service, the methodology by which the Telephone Company will calculate the revenue deficiency for the provision of Tel-Assistance Service will be to freeze the revenue deficiency at the level previously approved by the Commission for the 2002 tax year, until further Order of the Commission to the contrary.
- 17. Frontier follows the Federal Rules for certification and verification of continued Tel-Assistance/Lifeline service as defined by section 54.410 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 16-1586-T-T dated December 2,, 2016.

Issued: November 23, 2016 Effective: December 2, 2016

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 2D 3rd Revised Page 4 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 4

MARKET TRANSITION PLAN (MTP) ENHANCED TEL-ASSISTANCE SERVICE

C. RATES AND CHARGES

- 1. An existing customer, eligible for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service may apply for such service without paying a service ordering charge or line connection charge. Should an existing MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service customer lose his or her eligibility and change to another class of residential service, the Company will not apply a service charge to the customer.
- 2. The monthly rate for MTP Enhanced Tel-Assistance Service for Local Calling Plans are as follows. Refer to Tariff 215 for packages and Bundles rates.

	nthly Rate arket Area	Billing Code	
Thrifty ⁽¹⁾	\$7.00	R1LIF	
Community Caller	\$15.50	RUSS2	
Community Plus Caller	\$22.00	RUSS3	
Premium Caller	\$29.00	RUSS4	
Federal Lifeline Broadband Credit ⁽²⁾	\$9.25	LLFED	
Federal Lifeline Voice Credit ⁽³⁾	\$5.25	LLSLC (D)

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 20-0828-T-T dated November 18, 2020.

Issued: October 30, 2020 Effective: December 1, 2020

^{(1) \$2.00} State MPT Enhanced Tel-Assistance maximum usage credit applies Pursuant to B.4.

⁽²⁾ Broadband - service that includes qualifying broadband service.

⁽³⁾ Voice - voice service with no qualifying broadband service as defined by 47 C.F.R. § 54.403 (a)(2).

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 3
1st Revised Page 1
Cancels Original Page 1

TOUCH-TONE CALLING SERVICE

A. GENERAL

Touch-Tone Calling Service provides for the origination or termination of calls by means of instruments equipped for tone-type address signaling.

B. REGULATIONS

Touch-Tone Calling Service is provided in connection with business and residence lines.

C. RATES

1.	Individual Line, per line	Per Month	USOC	(C)
	a. Residence, including Dormitory Centrex Lines		TTV	
	b. Business		TTV	
2.	Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Trunk, per trunk			
	a. Residence		TJB	
	b. Business		TJB	

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Issued: June 19, 2001 Effective: July 20, 2001

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF

P.S.C.-W.Va.-No. 202 Frontier West Virginia Inc. Section 4 Original Page 1 The material formerly found in this section for Semipublic Telephone Service has been canceled and withdrawn.

in Case No. _____ dated ____ Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 4A

1st Revised Page 1

Cancels Original Page 1 and 2

SERVICE FOR CUSTOMER-PROVIDED COIN AND CREDIT CARD OPERATED TELEPHONES

Data has been restructured and now appears in the West Virginia Tariff 219, Section 1.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	·				date	ed _			_•			

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

Frontier West Virginia Inc.	Section 41 Original Page 1
The material formerly found in this section for Interexchange Carri Telephone Service has been canceled and withdrawn.	er Coinless
Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of	West Virginia
in Case No dated	3

Frontier	West	Virginia	Inc.

Section 4C Original Page 1

The material formerly found in this section for Network Controlled Inmate Line is now found in Section 4D of this Tariff.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 4D
1st Revised Page 1
Cancels Original Page 1
Original Page 2
Original Page 2a
and Original Page 3

PAY TELEPHONE NETWORK LINES (PTNL)

Data has been restructured and now appears in the West Virginia Tariff 219, Section 1.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Issued: April 7, 2003 Effective: April 7, 2003

P.S.CW.VaNo. 202												
Frontier West	t Virginia Inc.							Orig		ction Page		
The material canceled and	formerly found withdrawn.	in	this	section	for	Public	Telephone	Services	has	been		

Issued: January 8, 2001 Effective: January 8, 2001

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia

in Case No. _____ dated _____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 6 Original Page 1

JOINT USER SERVICE

A. GENERAL

Joint User Service is a shared service arrangement which allows the business telephone exchange service of a customer to be used, when designated by the customer, by individuals, firms or corporations not otherwise permitted use of the customer's business service by the Telephone Company's tariffs.

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Joint User Service is offered on a business individual line, branch exchange trunk or Centrex main line (excluding Dormitory Centrex) basis.
- 2. Application for Joint User Service, and for changes in service therewith, must be executed by the customer. The customer must be a user of the shared service arrangement and is responsible for payment of all charges incurred, regardless of whether such charges are associated with his usage, or that of any of his joint users, and such charges will be included on the customer's regular monthly bill.
- 3. Joint users of a customer's service must have the option of obtaining service directly from the Telephone Company. The joint users may subscribe to any other form of service regularly offered, provided such service is used in accordance with the regulation pertaining to Use of Customer's Service.
- 4. The total charges for telephone service rendered by the Telephone Company and allocated by the customer between the customer and each of the customer's joint users shall not exceed the charges of the Telephone Company to the customer as specified in the Telephone Company's applicable tariffs.
- 5. No separate call numbers or other distinctive designations are provided for the purpose of signaling the joint users.
- 6. Initial Contract Period and Termination of Service

Joint User Service is terminated and charges for Joint User Service are automatically discontinued upon termination of the customer's telephone service. Charges for Joint User Service may otherwise be discontinued at the request of the customer, provided that the joint user no longer utilizes any of the customer's service, and also that the terms of the initial contract period have been satisfied.

Issued by	authority	of an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No	·			date	ed _			_•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 6 Original Page 2

JOINT USER SERVICE

RATES

		For Each Joint User Per Month*	USOC
1.	Measured Rate Service †	\$10.50	JUM
2.	Flat Rate Service	1/2 of the charges applicable to the main Business Individual Line or PBX Trunk rate applicable.	JUF

- * For joint use in connection with a Centrex system the rate applicable is 1/2 of the Business PBX Trunk rate for the exchange or zone on which the Centrex system is rated.
- t No measured usage allowance is provided. All messages sent by joint users are accounted for as if sent by the customer.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. $_$ dated $_$.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 7 Original Page 1

REMOTE CALL FORWARDING

A. GENERAL

Remote Call Forwarding is a telecommunications network service that utilizes a telephone number and electronic switching system central office facilities to automatically forward all incoming calls. A call dialed to the Remote Call Forwarding telephone number is forwarded to the remote telephone number.

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Remote Call Forwarding is offered subject to the availability of suitable facilities.
- 2. A Remote Call Forwarding arrangement includes the equipment necessary to forward one telephone call to a forwarded-to telephone number.
- 3. Remote Call Forwarding calls may be forwarded to branch exchange (PBX) trunks, Centrex Service, Toll Free Service and individual line service, excluding Pay Telephone Network Lines and Service for Customer-provided Coin and Credit Card Operated Telephones. A Centrex Service number may not be used as a Remote Call Forwarding originating number.
- 4. Remote Call Forwarding is provided on the condition that the customer subscribe to sufficient Remote Call Forwarding arrangements and remote telephone numbers to adequately handle calls to the Remote Call Forwarding customer without interfering with or impairing any services offered by the Telephone Company. If in the opinion of the Telephone Company, additional Remote Call Forwarding arrangements or remote telephone numbers are required, the customer will be responsible for subscribing to such additional Remote Call Forwarding arrangements or remote telephone numbers. In the event the customer refuses to subscribe to such additional Remote Call Forwarding arrangements or remote telephone numbers, such customer's Remote Call Forwarding service shall be subject to termination.
- 5. Where additional remote telephone numbers are requested by the customer or required by the Telephone Company for association with the same Remote Call Forwarding number, such additional remote telephone numbers must be of the same class and grade of service, and on the same premises, as the first remote telephone number.
- 6. Remote Call Forwarding is not represented as suitable for satisfactory transmission of data.
- 7. The Custom Calling Service call forwarding feature is not offered for use with the remote station of Remote Call Forwarding.
- 8. The Telephone Company will not provide identification of the originating telephone number to the Remote Call Forwarding customer.

Issued	by	authority	of	an	Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Cas	e No	o				date	ed _			_•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 7
1st Revised Page 2
Canceling Original Page 2

REMOTE CALL FORWARDING

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 9. The classification of residence or business service for Remote Call Forwarding arrangements is determined by the class of service of the forwarded-to telephone number.
- 10. Charges for calls from the originating service to a Remote Call Forwarding telephone number are the responsibility of the originating service, unless such calls are accepted as collect at the remote telephone number. Charges as specified in C. following for the forwarding of calls from the Remote Call Forwarding number to the remote telephone number are the responsibility of the Remote Call Forwarding customer.
- 11. For any collect calls placed to the Remote Call Forwarding number, charges apply as specified in C. following for calls forwarded, regardless of whether or not such calls are accepted as collect at the terminating telephone number.

C. RATES

		Installation Charge	Per Month	USOC	
1.	First Arrangement Associated with a Remote Call Forwarding Number	**	* *	RCF	(0)
2.	Additional Arrangements Associated with the Same Remote Call Forwarding Number,				
	per arrangement	_	* *	RCA	(O)

* In addition, for each call forwarded to a terminating telephone number in the local service area of the exchange or zone in which the Remote Call Forwarding telephone number is located, charges apply as specified in Section 2 of this tariff for local usage charges, as appropriate. For each call forwarded to a terminating telephone number not in the local service area of the exchange or zone in which the Remote Call Forwarding telephone number is located, charges apply as specified in this Company's Long Distance Services Tariff, Section 2.

** Rates deregulated

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 06-0481-T-PC dated February 7, 2007.

Issued: June 8, 2007 Effective: June 8, 2007

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8
1st Revised Page 1
Cancels Original Page 1

CENTREX SERVICES

A. GENERAL

Centrex Services are communications systems which include the facilities necessary for exchange access and intercommunication within the system, plus other features specified by the Telephone Company.

Centrex station lines may be either ground start or loop start and may have any standard treatment. Transmission quality over ground start lines is not guaranteed. Additional transmission improvements requested by the customer will be provided by the Telephone Company at charges based on cost.

(N)

B. REGULATIONS

- 1. Centrex Services are offered by the Telephone Company at rates, charges and terms as the Telephone Company shall determine.
- 2. The rates and charges for exchange access Centrex lines associated with Centrex Services are as specified in C. following.
- 3. Centrex lines are classified as business service except as otherwise specified in 6. following. Centrex Service furnished by central office type dial switching equipment is offered to new customers only from the Telephone Company's electronic switching system central offices subject to the availability of facilities and where, in the judgment of the Telephone Company, service may be provided by the use of service arrangements, equipment and facilities in quantities and types regularly furnished by the Telephone Company. Centrex Service may also be provided to new customers from previously equipped Telephone Company number 5 type crossbar central offices provided there is sufficient spare capacity. Whenever, in the judgment of the Telephone Company, it is impracticable to provide Centrex Service, the offerings of Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service and Identified Outward Dialing (IOD) Service associated with dial switching equipment located on the customers premises may be provided as specified in this tariff as a substitute to meet the customer's requirements for service.

When a customer requests a new Centrex system or a new location group within an existing Centrex system that requires the installation of additional outside plant or central office facilities and where, in the judgment of the Telephone Company, it is practicable to provide such facilities, the customer will be charged the cost of providing the necessary additional facilities, in addition to all other rates and charges applicable to the Centrex system or location group being installed.

When additions to the outside plant or central office facilities are required in excess of those contemplated by the rates and charges specified herein, charges apply based on the estimated costs of the specially constructed facilities. Such charges will be determined in accordance with a. following, unless the customer elects the alternative charges specified in b. following, and notifies the Telephone Company of such election in writing prior to the start of such special construction.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8 Original Page 2

CENTREX SERVICES

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 3. (Cont'd)
 - a. Charges equal to the estimated costs of the specially constructed facilities apply as follows.
 - (1) An initial nonrecurring charge applies at the start of service equal to the cost installed.

If any element of the specially constructed facilities is replaced subsequent to the start of service and the cost of such replacement is chargeable to the capital accounts of the Telephone Company, a nonrecurring replacement charge applies. The Telephone Company shall notify the customer in writing of the need for such replacement and such replacement shall not be undertaken until the Telephone Company has received written authorization from the customer.

- (2) Monthly rates apply equal to the recurring monthly costs. For purposes of this paragraph, recurring monthly costs include the estimated costs of maintenance, depreciation, administration, taxes, return on investment and any other items of cost applicable to the specially constructed facilities, but do not include provision for depreciation, return on investment and federal income tax on any portion of the investment as to which a nonrecurring charge applies pursuant to (1) preceding.
- (3) In the event charges are applicable pursuant to both (1) and (2) preceding, an additional monthly rate applies, equal to ten percent of the estimated recurring monthly costs of maintenance, administration and taxes, other than federal income tax, associated with any portion of the investment as to which a nonrecurring charge applies pursuant to (1) preceding.
- b. As an alternative to the charges specified in a. preceding, charges equal to the estimated costs of the specially constructed facilities apply as follows:

Any such costs, whether in the costs installed or in the recurring monthly costs, or both, shall be recovered by a monthly rate which shall include the estimated excess cost of maintenance, depreciation, administration, taxes, return on investment, federal income tax and any other items of costs applicable to the specially constructed facilities.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8 Original Page 3

CENTREX SERVICES

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4. Centrex is offered only as a complete service. The exchange access and intercommunication with Centrex line portions of the service are not offered separately.

Where quantities of switching equipment or central office lines in excess of those considered adequate by the Telephone Company are requested by the customer, such additional facilities will be furnished at rates and charges based on costs.

5. Charges for Channels Connecting Different Premises

Channel charges as specified in this Company's Channel Services Tariff for connecting different premises are in addition to the rate for the Centrex line.

- (a) Intraexchange, or Zone of an Area Exchange
 - (1) Except as specified in (2) following for Centrex Business Pak, where a main or intercommunicating Centrex line is located outside of the serving or adjacent wire center area of the customer's primary location, channel charges apply for the extension of a centrex line between the wire center serving the customer's primary location and the wire center serving the Centrex line. Local channels are not required.
 - (2) Channels for the extension of a Centrex Business Pak line are required between the wire center serving the customer's primary location and the wire center serving the Centrex Business Pak line. Local channels are not required.
 - (3) If a Centrex number is extended to a second location, channel charges apply. Local channels are required, except at the switch end.
- (b) Interexchange

Where a Centrex line is located in another exchange channel charges apply for the connecting facilities.

Issued by auth	nority of	an Orde	r of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No. $_$			dat	ed _			_•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8 Original Page 4

CENTREX SERVICES

B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 6. Dormitory Centrex Lines
 - a. Dormitory Centrex lines are provided only for residential use and on a Plan 3 basis in connection with Centrex I and II Dormitory Service for Schools, Colleges or Universities.
 - b. Schools, colleges and universities may subscribe to dormitory Centrex lines under either Option A or Option B as follows:
 - (1) Option A

The school, college or university is responsible for payment of all charges. The school, college or university is also responsible for billing and collecting charges for telephone messages, charges for Directory Assistance Service, telegrams, cablegrams and radiograms sent-paid from or received-collect at dormitory Centrex lines. The Telephone Company will assist the school, college or university by furnishing individual identification of long distance messages. Option A is no longer offered and the rates and charges specified in C. following apply only to existing installations of this arrangement for the same customer at the same location.

(2) Option B

The Telephone Company is responsible for the billing and collecting of long distance charges, charges for Directory Assistance Service, telegrams, cablegrams and radiograms sent-paid from or received-collect at dormitory Centrex lines. The school, college or university is responsible for the payment of all other rates and charges applicable to the dormitory Centrex lines.

The school, college or university shall agree to either:

- (a) Assume responsibility for the payment of long distance charges billed to dormitory Centrex lines deemed by the Telephone Company to be uncollectible or
- (b) Render assistance to the Telephone Company in the prompt collection of such charges, in which event no responsibility for the uncollectible portion will be incurred by the school, college or university.

The Telephone Company reserves the right to change a dormitory Centrex line to a Centrex intercommunicating line in the event of nonpayment of charges billed to the dormitory Centrex line.

Issued by	authority	of a	n Order	of	the	Public	Service	Commission	of	West	Virginia
in Case No	·			date	ed _			_•			

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8
1st Revised Page 5
Canceling Original Page 5

(N)

(N)

CENTREX SERVICES

- B. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
 - 6. Dormitory Centrex Lines (Cont'd)
 - c. All stations associated with a dormitory Centrex line will be located only within the same dormitory room or residential quarters.
 - 7. Digital Facilities Terminations. This feature allows the connection of a High Capacity Digital Service to a Centrex. This arrangement converts a 1.544 Mbps bitstream to 24 channels which terminate in a Centrex.

Service
Establishment Installation
Charge Charge

Dial Tie Trunk Terminals, each

Advanced Tie Trunk Connection	\$978.16*	\$	83.84	\$131.91	PLS
Basic Senderized Tie Trunk Connection			-	47.25	9A9
Basic Tie Trunk Connection†			-	75.50	TG9 TGA
Digital Tie Trunk Connection Channel Service at a Transm: Speed of 1.544 Megabits per	ission	1	800.00	980.00	EES

When a Centrex line is arranged to be connected as a dial tie trunk terminal, the appropriate Centrex line rate applies in addition to the rate specified for the dial tie trunk terminal.

- * Not applicable where the dial switching equipment of the customer's Centrex Service systems has been previously equipped for that customer with the first tie trunk for Advanced Tie Trunk.
- † Not applicable to tie trunks connecting a primary location and a satellite location.
- # Effective November 1, 1999, these services will be cancelled and withdrawn.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Issued: July 28, 2004 Effective: August 28, 2004

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8 Original Page 6

CENTREX SERVICES

C.	RATES	(Cont'd)	

3	Dormitory	Controv	Linea	aach	lina
э.	DOTHITCOLY	Centrex	TITLES,	eacii	TILLE

3.	Dor	cmitory Centrex Lines, each line	
	a.	Associated with Centrex I Service	USOC
		(1) Option A	e PS7
		(2) Option B The same as for Residen Plan 3.	nce RXZ
	b.	Associated with Centrex II Service	
		(1) Option A \$.40 more than the rate for Residence Plan 3.	e PS7
		(2) Option B \$.75 more than the rate for Residence Plan 3.	e RXZ
	c.	Service Charges	
		Service Charges for dormitory Centrex lines will be the same for Residence Service as specified in Section 3 of the Gener Tariff.	
		Per Mont	
4.	Cen	ntrex-50 Service, per Centrex line # \$ 4.0)8 (U)
5.	Cen	ntrex-99 Service, per Centrex line** # *	(U)
6.	Cen	ntrex Business Pak, per Centrex line #	
		1 to 6 Lines\$12.2	25 (U)
		7 to 30 Lines \$ 8.1	L6 (U)

^{*} Monthly rate is an amount equal to 1/6th of the monthly rate specified for a business Plan 1 PBX Trunk in Section 2 of this tariff. No usage charge allowance, is included in the rate schedules. The charges for all local messages are the same as specified for Measured Rate Business Service as specified in Section 2 of this tariff.

- ** Existing systems with line sizes of less than 76 lines will only be provided under the Limited Availability (LA-2) guidelines.
- # Effective November 1, 1999, this service will be cancelled and withdrawn.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. _____ dated ____.

Frontier West Virginia Inc.

Section 8

4th Revised Page 7

Canceling 3rd Revised Page 7

CENTREX SERVICES

C. RATES (Cont'd)

		Per Month	USOC	Non Recurring Charge	
7.	Centrex Custom Communications System Service, per line	*	(U)	ciidige	(C)
8.	Centrex Full Feature Business Voice System 2100 Service, per line 2 to 30 lines	* * *			(C)
9.	Digital Facilities Termination, each	*	EDY	*	

* Rates deregulated

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission of West Virginia in Case No. 11-0665-T-T dated May 19, 2011.

Issued: May 10, 2011 Effective: June 9, 2011